
` 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
NOTICE OF AND AGENDA FOR A WORKSHOP AND REGULAR MEETING  

TO BE HELD BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

DATE:  TUESDAY, OCTOBER 27, 2015 
TIME:  5:30 PM 
PLACE:  PHARR CITY HALL 
  2nd FLOOR CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS  
  118 SOUTH CAGE BOULEVARD 
  PHARR, TEXAS 78577 

 
PRESIDING: RANCE G. SWEETEN, CHAIRMAN 

 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
INVOCATION 
 
CALL TO ORDER FOR WORKSHOP 
 

1. Discussion regarding short list for the Underwriting Services for the proposed 2016 Toll Revenue Bonds. 
 

ADJOURMENT OF WORKSHOP 
 
CALL TO ORDER AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM FOR REGULAR MEETING 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

1. REPORTS 
 
A. Report on Program Manager Activity for SH 365 and IBTC – Louis Jones, Dannenbaum Engineering 
B. Report on US 281/Military Highway Overpass/BSIF Connector Project – Pilar Rodriguez, HCRMA 
 

2. CONSENT AGENDA (All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Governing Body and will be 
enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items; however, if discussion is desired, that item(s) will 
be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. The Governing Body may also elect to go into 
Executive Session on any item on this agenda, whether or not such item(s) are posted as an Executive Session Item, at any 
time during the meeting when authorized by provisions of the Open Public Meeting Act.) 
 
A. Approval of Minutes for Regular Meeting held September 22, 2015. 
B. Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from September 9, 2015 to October 8, 2015. 
C. Approval of Financial Report for September 2015. 
D. Resolution 2015-71 – Approval of Work Authorization Number 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with DOS Land 

Surveying to revise Parcel 10 for the State Highway 365 Project. 
E. Resolution 2015-72 – Approval of Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 4 to the Professional Service 

Agreement with R. Gutierrez Engineering to provide a revised metes and bounds for Parcel 238 for ETT acquisition as 
part of the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project. 

F. Resolution 2015-73 – Approval of Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 2 to the Professional Service 
Agreement with Raba Kistner for a no-cost time extension for a Phase II/Hazardous Material Site assessment for the 
State Highway 365 Project. 
 

3. REGULAR AGENDA  
 
A. Resolution 2015-70 – Authorization to Support a Constitutional Amendment for increased State Funding for 

Transportation (Proposition 7). 
B. Resolution 2015-74 – Approval of short list for Underwriting Services for the proposed 2016 Toll Revenue Bonds. 

 
4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 

 
A. Report on Hidalgo County Metropolitan Planning Organization action. 
B. Report on State Infrastructure Bank Loan with the Texas Department of Transportation for the State Highway 365 

Project. 
 

5. TABLED ITEMS 
 
A. None 



` 

 
 

 
6. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY), 

SECTION 551.072 (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY), AND SECTION 551.074 (PERSONNEL MATTERS)  
 
A. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Project Development, Operation & Maintenance 

Agreement for State Highway 365 and Advance Funding Agreement for US 281/Military Highway Overpass Projects 
(Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 

B. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the deliberation of real property for the State Highway 
365 and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects (Sections 551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 

C. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Early Right of Way Acquisition and environmental 
clearance process for the State Highway 365 and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects (Section 551.071 T.G.C).  

D. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the use of Eminent Domain to acquire property required 
to complete the project alignments of the State Highway 365 and the International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects 
(Sections 551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 

E. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the proposed South Texas Class I Rail Project (Section 
551.071 T.G.C.). 
 

ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING 
 

C E R T I F I C A T I O N 

I, the Undersigned Authority, do hereby certify that the attached agenda of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility 
Authority Board of Directors is a true and correct copy and that I posted a true and correct copy of said notice on the 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Web Page (www.hcrma.net) and the bulletin board in the Hidalgo County 
Court House (100 North Closner, Edinburg, Texas 78539), a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public 
at all times, and said Notice was posted on the 21st day of October 2015 at 12:00 pm and will remain so posted 
continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting in accordance with Chapter 551 of the 
Texas Government Code. 

                                   Flor E. Koll 
         Executive Assistant 
 
Note:  If you require special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact Flor E. Koll at 
956-402-4762 at least 24 hours before the meeting. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT POLICY 
 

Public Comment Policy: “At the beginning of each HCRMA meeting, the HCRMA will allow for an open public 
forum/comment period. This comment period shall not exceed one-half (1/2) hour in length and each speaker will be 
allowed a maximum of three (3) minutes to speak. All individuals desiring to address the HCRMA must be signed up to 
do so, prior to the open comment period. The purpose of this comment period is to provide the public an opportunity to 
address issues or topics that are under the jurisdiction of the HCRMA. For issues or topics which are not otherwise part 
of the posted agenda for the meeting, HCRMA members may direct staff to investigate the issue or topic further. No 
action or discussion shall be taken on issues or topics which are not part of the posted agenda for the meeting. 
Members of the public may be recognized on posted agenda items deemed appropriate by the Chairman as these items 
are considered, and the same time limitations (3 minutes) applies.” 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Workshop 
Item 1 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
               BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                     1                   

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           10/19/15                   
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        10/27/15  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  DISCUSSION REGARDING SHORT LIST FOR THE UNDERWRITING 

SERVICES FOR THE PROPOSED 2016 TOLL REVENUE BONDS.      
 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Discussion regarding the short list for the Underwriting Services for the proposed 2016 Toll  

Revenue Bonds.            
   
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Discussion only.          
 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       _X   None 
 
11. Executive Director’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X   None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Memorandum
To: Rance G. Sweeten, Chairman

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Date: October 19, 2015

Re: Workshop Item 1 - Short List for Underwriting Services for Proposed 
2016 Toll Revenue Bond Issuance

Background
On September 24, 2014, the Board of Directors authorized staff to solicit Request for Proposals for 
Underwriting Services as part of the process to fund long term transportation projects in the County. The 
Authority received 22 responses, with a 23rd response received after the formal deadline.

Goal
As part of the financing for the State Highway 365 Project, staff is proposing and Toll Bond Issuance in 
2016 for approximately $44 Million. In preparation for the proposed issuance, staff recommends that the 
Board of Directors approve a short list of Underwriters. 

The approved short list would be brought back to the Board of Directors prior to the Toll Bond Issuance 
for selection of and Underwriter or Syndicate of Underwriters and Senior Manager and/or Co-Managers. 

Options
The Board of Directors could chose to consider any changes it deems appropriate to the short list or 
reject all proposals and authorize a new solicitation.

Recommendation
Staff recommends formal approval of the short list for Underwriting Services as presented.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise. 

HCRMA7
Text Box

Pilar Rodrigurez
Text Box



Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

Recommended Firm

Previous

Contact

Previous

Exp Recommended Firm

Previous

Contact

Previous

Exp Recommended Firm

Previous

Contact

Previous

Exp

X

Bank of America / Merrill

Lynch X X Coastal Securities X Cabrera

Barclays X Frost X X X Ramirez

X Citigroup X FTN Siebert Brandford Shank

X JPMorgan X George K. Baum

X Jefferies X Hutcheson, Shockey Suggested # of Firms 2

X Morgan Stanley X Mesirow

RBC Capital Markets X X Piper Jaffray

Wells Fargo X Raymond James X X

SAMCO

Suggested # of Firms 5 Stephens X X

X Stifel Nicolaus X

Suggested # of Firms 5

Selection Criteria

30% Financial Stability

25% Structuring & Mktg

25% HCRMA Structure & Capital Projects Ideas

10% Prior Ideas & HCRMA interaction

10% Overall Responsiveness

100%

National Firms Regional Firms MWBE Firms

Pilar Rodrigurez
Highlight

Pilar Rodrigurez
Highlight

Pilar Rodrigurez
Highlight

Pilar Rodrigurez
Highlight

Pilar Rodrigurez
Highlight

Pilar Rodrigurez
Highlight

Pilar Rodrigurez
Highlight

Pilar Rodrigurez
Highlight

Pilar Rodrigurez
Highlight

Pilar Rodrigurez
Highlight

Pilar Rodrigurez
Highlight

Pilar Rodrigurez
Highlight

Pilar Rodrigurez
Highlight

Pilar Rodrigurez
Highlight

Pilar Rodrigurez
Highlight



 

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority 

RFP – Underwriting Services Respondents 

Deadline: 11/14/14 @ 4pm 

 

FIRM         Date/Time Received 

1. Coastal Services       11/14/14 9:11 a.m. 
2. Citi        11/14/14 9:50 a.m. 
3. Piper Jeffrey & Co.       10/16/14 1:45 p.m. 
4. Mesirow Financial      11/06/14 10:15 a.m. 
5. Stephens       10/20/14 8:30 a.m. 
6. Frost Bank       10/20/14 4:15 p.m. 
7. FTN Financial       10/24/14 1:49 p.m. 
8. Cabrera Capital Markets LLC     10/20/14 8:30 a.m. 
9. Jefferies & Company      10/17/14 10:15 a.m. 
10. Stifel, Nicolaus & Company, Inc.     11/13/14 2:12 p.m. 
11. Samco Capital Markets, Inc.     11/12/14 9:04 a.m. 
12. RBC Capital Market Dallas     11/14/14 9:50 a.m. 
13. Hutchinson, Shockey, Erley & Co.     11/14/14 10:10 a.m. 
14. Wells Fargo Securities      11/14/14 10:10 a.m. 
15. Siebert Brandford Shank & Co., LLC.    11/14/14 10:10 a.m. 
16. Bank of America/Merrill Lynch     11/14/14 9:50 a.m. 
17. Morgan Stanley Public Finance     11/14/14 10:10 a.m. 
18. George K. Baum & Company     11/14/14 9:50 a.m. 
19. JPMC        11/14/14 10:10 a.m. 
20. Raymond James       11/14/14 10:10 a.m. 
21. Barclays Capital       11/14/14 10:10 a.m. 
22. Lorraine Palacios      11/14/14 2:36 p.m. 

 

After deadline Submittals 

Sterne, Agee, & Leach, Inc.      11/15/14  12:00pm 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 1A 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
               BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                     1A                   

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           10/19/15                   
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        10/27/15  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  REPORT ON PROGRAM MANAGER ACTIVITY FOR SH365 AND IBTC.   
 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Report on Program Manager Activity for SH365 and IBTC by Louis Jones, Dannenbaum   

Engineering.             
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Report only.           
 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
11. Executive Director’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X   None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER

110/08/2015

PMC/GEC STATUS REPORT (10/2015)

HCRMA Board of Directors

Randy Sweeten, Chairman

Josue Reyes, Vice-Chairman

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer

Julian Ybarra, Jr., Director

R. David Guerra, Director

Forrest Runnels, Director

Alonzo Cantu, Director

HCRMA Staff

Pilar Rodriguez, P.E., Executive Director

Celia Gaona, CIA, Auditor/Compliance Officer

Carlos “CJ” Moreno, Jr., Acquisition Coordinator

Flor E. Koll, Program Administrator

Program Management Consultant

DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORP



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER

2

Overview

1. Review: PMC Invoice

2. Status: Systemwide Tasks

3. Status: SH 365 Project

4. Status: IBTC Project

5. Status: OW/OS Corridor

6. Status: Constr. Cost Trends

10/08/2015



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER

3

PMC Invoice Overview 
(Active WA’s: 10/2015 Invoice)

10/08/2015

Task (Current Billing)
WA 9

3/1/14 - 6/30/18

WA 16

5/28/14-10/31/14

WA9 - WA19

3/1/14 - 6/30/18

Program  Management Consultant 170,626$                      -$                               170,626$                      

Project & Systemwide Mgt 170,626$                      -$                               170,626$                      

Construction Mgt -$                               -$                               -$                               

General Engineering Consultant 

(Tasks on Behalf of the Agency)
-$                               31,613$                        31,613$                        

Analyzing Documentation -$                               -$                               -$                               

Building Agency -$                               -$                               -$                               

Strategic Planning -$                               -$                               -$                               

Public Outreach -$                               -$                               -$                               

Advance Planning -$                               31,613$                        31,613$                        

Total for All Tasks: 170,626$                     31,613$                       202,238$                     

Firm (Current Billing)
WA 9

3/1/14 - 6/30/18

WA 16

5/28/14-10/31/14

WA9 - WA19

3/1/14 - 6/30/18

Dannenbaum Eng Corp. 156,906$                 -$                        156,906$                 

Direct Labor: Pathfinder 10,000$                   -$                        10,000$                   

Direct Labor: George Ramon -$                        -$                        -$                        

Sub: Aranda and Assoc. (DBE) 3,720$                    -$                        3,720$                    

Sub: Blanton & Assoc. (DBE) -$                        -$                        -$                        

Sub: C&M Associates (DBE) -$                        -$                        -$                        

Sub: RODS SUE (DBE) -$                        -$                        -$                        

Sub: UNINTECH (DBE) -$                        -$                        -$                        

Sub: CSE (DBE) -$                        31,613$                   31,613$                   

Total for All Firms: 170,626$                      31,613$                        202,238$                      



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER

4

Task (Earned to Date)
WA 9

3/1/14 - 6/30/18

WA 16

5/28/14-10/31/14

WA9 - WA19

3/1/14 - 6/30/18

Program  Management Consultant 4,506,426$                  -$                               4,506,426$                  

Project & Systemwide Mgt 4,506,426$                  -$                               4,506,426$                  

Construction Mgt -$                               -$                               -$                               

General Engineering Consultant 

(Tasks on Behalf of the Agency)
-$                               168,706$                      168,706$                      

Analyzing Documentation -$                               -$                               -$                               

Building Agency -$                               -$                               -$                               

Strategic Planning -$                               -$                               -$                               

Public Outreach -$                               -$                               -$                               

Advance Planning -$                               168,706$                      168,706$                      

Total for All Tasks: 4,506,426$                 168,706$                     4,675,132$                 

Firm (Earned to Date)
WA 9

3/1/14 - 6/30/18

WA 16

5/28/14-10/31/14

WA9 - WA19

3/1/14 - 6/30/18

Dannenbaum Eng Corp. 3,479,746$              -$                        3,479,746$              

Direct Labor: Pathfinder 200,000$                 -$                        200,000$                 

Direct Labor: George Ramon 179,400$                 -$                        179,400$                 

Sub: Aranda and Assoc. (DBE) 428,080$                 -$                        428,080$                 

Sub: Blanton & Assoc. (DBE) 219,200$                 -$                        219,200$                 

Sub: C&M Associates (DBE) -$                        -$                        -$                        

Sub: RODS SUE (DBE) -$                        -$                        -$                        

Sub: UNINTECH (DBE) -$                        -$                        

Sub: CSE (DBE) -$                        168,706$                 168,706$                 

Total for All Firms: 4,506,426$                  168,706$                      4,675,132$                  

PMC Invoice Overview 
(Active WA’s: Earned to Date)

10/08/2015



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER

5

Systemwide Tasks

 PMC WA 9

– Managed/met/reviewed all development efforts done by 
other HCRMA consultants for SH 365 and IBTC.  

– Provided support to Staff for landowner coordination, 
meetings with stakeholders (TxDOT, DID, and AEP), in 
addition to Staff support for ROW document preparation, 
contract document support, and document control. 

– Construction Management tasks include Bid Phase 
support for the US 281 / BSIF Bid Opening and Bid 
Processing.

10/08/2015



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER

6

Systemwide Tasks

 PMC WA 9 Cont.

– Represented HCRMA at HCMPO Technical Advisory Committee 
workshop for Prop 1 funding and presented letter from HCRMA 
requesting Category 7 funding freed up by Prop 1 funded 
projects for ROW/Utilities on SH 365 Seg. 4. 

 PMC WA 16

– Offsite Hydrologic Studies are 90% complete by Civil Systems 
Engineers (Deren Li) for eventual use on HCDD#1 Outfall 
Improvements. 

– Pending final report from CSE (SH 365 Seg. 3 is final and 
delivered to HCDD#1 for developing those outfalls) in order to 
coordinate the construction of outfalls for SH 365 Seg. 1 & 2. 

10/08/2015



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER

7

Project Overview
for SH 365

10/08/2015

SH 365 Segs. 1 , 2, and 3: from FM 
1016/Conway Ave to US 281 including BSIF 
Connector and Overpass at Mil. Hwy.



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER

8

Project Schedule
for SH 365

10/08/2015

2015 2016

Env. Clearance (FONSI)

Final Design (Complete)

ROW Acquisition (Complete)

Utility Relocation

Bid Phase Starts

Construction Starts

2015 2016

Env. Clearance (FONSI)

Final Design

ROW Acquisition Phase

Utility Relocation

Bid Phase Starts

Construction Starts

CONSTRUCTION FOR SH 365 PHASE I: FROM 02/01/2016 TO 09/30/2017

May Jun Jul Aug Sep OctJan Feb Mar Apr Nov Dec
WORK TASK

SH 365 / US 281 Improvements - Phase I (Segment 3)

(US 281 / Mil. Hwy. from SP600 / Cage Blvd. to FM 2557 / Stewart Rd and the BSIF Connector)

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

SH 365 - Phase II (Segments 1 & 2)

(FM 396 / Anzalduas Hwy. to US 281 / Military Hwy)

WORK TASK
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Oct Nov Dec

CONSTRUCTION FOR SH 365 PHASE II: FROM 10/01/2016 TO 4/01/2019

May Jun Jul Aug SepDec Jan Feb Mar Apr



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER

9

SH 365 Project Status

10/08/2015

 Design
– PS&E on SH 365 Segment 3 (US 281/BSIF) is 100% complete.

– PS&E on SH 365 Segments 1 and 2 are 95% complete.

– All requested subsurface utility exposures are 100% complete.

– Geo-technical for SH 365 Segment 3 (US 281) is 100% 
complete. 

– Geo-technical for SH 365 Segments 1 and 2 are 100% 
complete.

– Onsite Hydrologic Studies for SH 365 Segments 1, 2, and 3 are 
100% complete.



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER

10

SH 365 Project Status

10/08/2015

 Environmental
– TxDOT ENV has rendered a Finding of No Significant Impact (FONSI) for SH 

365 Project

– PMC working with USIBWC for eventual construction license within the 
floodway / levees, as well as coordinating efforts with Atkins on USACE 
Permitting. 

 ROW Mapping / Acquisition
– Mapping complete (Segments 1 – 4) 

– Acquisition complete on Segment 3

– ROW Maps and Parcels for Segments 1 & 2 delivered to ROW team. 
Appraisals forthcoming, as well as updated title commitments and ROW 
agent preparation.  Offers went out to landowners from US 281 to Jackson 
Rd. (majority of Segment 1)

– Utility relocations on Segment 3 ongoing

– Utility kickoff meetings conducted on Segments 1 & 2 – follow up monthly 
meetings scheduled in order to acquire redline or additional data from 
those potentially in conflict



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER

11

SH 365 Project Status

10/08/2015

 US 281 / BSIF Connector Bid Proposal –
for Sept 2015 Letting Status
– Opening bids at 3:05P at City of Pharr City Commission Chambers, 118 S. 

Cage Blvd, 2nd Floor Pharr, Texas 78577 (9/30/15). 

– Submitted Bid Tabulations to HCRMA Staff with a memo containing 
preliminary recommendation to adopt low bidder.  Pending final 
coordination on memorandum before supplying all bid related info to 
TxDOT for concurrence. 



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER

12

Project Overview
for IBTC

10/08/2015

IBTC Segs. 1 – 3: from the Interchange w/ 
SH 365 at FM 3072 / Dicker Rd to I-2 and to 
FM 493



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER

13

2015 2016 2017

Environmental

Final Plans

ROW Acquisition

Utility Relocation

Bid Phase Starts

Construction Starts

Aug Sep Oct DecJan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov

IBTC - Segments 1-3

(From Dicker Rd. Interchange to end of the Floodway North to I-2 &  from Valleyview Interchange to FM 493)

CONSTRUCTION FROM 06/2017 TO 11/2019

Nov DecFeb Mar Apr May Jun JulSep Oct Nov Dec Jan
WORK TASK

Project Schedule
for IBTC

10/08/2015

2015 2016 2017

Environmental

Final Plans

ROW Acquisition

Utility Relocation

Bid Phase Starts

Construction Starts

Aug Sep Oct DecJan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov

IBTC - Segments 1-3

(From Dicker Rd. Interchange to end of the Floodway North to I-2 &  from Valleyview Interchange to FM 493)

CONSTRUCTION FROM 06/2017 TO 11/2019

Nov DecFeb Mar Apr May Jun JulSep Oct Nov Dec Jan
WORK TASK



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER

14

IBTC Project Status

 Design
– PS&E for IBTC Segments 1 - 3 are 40 to 60% complete.

– Geo-technical borehole efforts are on pause for IBTC 
Segments 1-3.

– Onsite Hydrologic Studies for IBTC have been reviewed and 
are being finalized. 

– Subsurface Utility Exposures are 100% complete.

 Environmental
– NEPA document and fieldwork stopped 2/17/15 per stop 

work order issued by HCRMA pending further project 
development discussions with TxDOT. 

10/08/2015



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER

15

IBTC Project Status

 ROW Mapping
– Strip map for complete IBTC project is complete for the entire 

project. 

 ROW Acquisition
– All parcels north of Donna Reservoirs have been submitted to 

the ROW Acquisition Team. 

– Early acquisition is nearing completion for the AEP/ETT local 
project ROW for the transmission line (4 parcels remain at 
various stages of closure).

– PMC assisted in coordinating master easement parcels 
prepared by RGEC and QHA for use in negotiation easement 
transfer to ETT-AEP. PMC also prepared final cost to be used in 
those negotiations and are assisting with utility relocation 
along that corridor based on AEP’s guidance/requirements. 

10/08/2015



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER

16

Project Overview for 
Overweight/Oversize Corridor Permits

10/08/2015



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER

17

Overweight/Oversize Corridor 
Permits Report

10/08/2015

From 01/01/2015 – 10/08/2015

 Total Permits Issued: 10,946

 Total Amount Collected: $897,534.40

– Convenience Fees (credit card): $21,854.40

– Total Permit Fees: $875,680.00
 Pro Miles Fees: $32,838.00

 TXDOT Total: $744,328.00

 HCRMA Total: $98,514.00



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER

18

2.2%

2.7%
2.6%2.6%

3.0%

2.7%

3.1%

1.0%

1.5%

2.0%

2.5%

3.0%

3.5%

4.0%

4.5%

5.0%

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

C
C

I (
Y

e
ar

ly
 A

ve
)

YEAR

Construction Cost Index (2009-2015) (as of Oct 2015) 

Costs Increased +2.2% 
from 2014-2015 and 

+2.5% from Oct 2014.

Source: McGraw Hill Construction ENR

Construction Cost Index

10/08/2015



DANNENBAUM – PROGRAM MANAGER

19

Construction Cost Trends: 
Asphalt Paving Prices

1. The 20-city average price for liquid 
asphalt has changed in 2015:

a. -0.2% Jan

b. -0.8% Feb

c. -0.4% Mar

d. -1.4% Apr

e. -2.3% May

f. -0.3% June

g. +0.3% July

h. +0.4% Aug

i. +0.3% Sept

j. +1.6 Oct

10/08/2015

Source: McGraw Hill Construction ENR



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 1B 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
               BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                     1B                   

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           10/19/15                   
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        10/27/15  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  REPORT ON US 281/MILITARY HIGHWAY OVERPASS/BSIF CONNECTOR 

PROJECT.             
 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Report on US 281/Military Highway Overpass/BSIF Connector Project  by Pilar Rodriguez,  

Executive Director.            
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Report only.           
 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
11. Executive Director’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X   None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 2A 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
               BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                     2A                   

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           10/19/15                   
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        10/27/15  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING HELD SEPTEMBER 22, 

2015.              
 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and Approval of Minutes for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board 

of Directors Regular Meeting held September 22, 2015.       
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the minutes for the Board of Director’s Regular  

Meeting held September 22, 2015 as presented.        
 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved       _   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   _   Approved          Disapproved       X_   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
11. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved        _  None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

HCRMA Minutes – September 22, 2015  1   

 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF HIDALGO 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

 

The  Hidalgo  County  Regional  Mobility  Authority  Board  of  Directors  convened  for  a  Regular  Meeting  on  Tuesday, 

September 22, 2015, at 5:30 pm at the Pharr City Hall, Council Chambers, 2nd Floor, 118 South Cage Boulevard, Pharr, 

Texas, with the following present: 
 

 
Board Members:    Rance G. Sweeten, Chairman         HCRMA 
        Josue Reyes, Vice‐Chairman      HCRMA 

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer    HCRMA 
        Forrest Runnels, Director      HCRMA 
        David Guerra, Director        HCRMA 

Alonzo Cantu, Director        HCRMA 
        Julian Ybarra, Director        HCRMA 
         
Staff:      Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director    HCRMA 
        Celia Gaona, Chief Auditor/Compliance Officer  HCRMA 

Carlos Moreno, Acquisition Coordinator      HCRMA 
Flor Koll, Program Administrator    HCRMA 

        Louis Jones, Program Manager      HCRMA 
                 

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

Chairman Sweeten led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
INVOCATION 
 
Chairman Sweeten led the Invocation. 
 
CALL TO ORDER FOR REGULAR MEETING AND ESTABLISH A QUORUM FOR REGULAR MEETING 
 
Chairman Sweeten called the regular meeting to order at 5:30 pm.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

None. 
 
1. REPORTS 

 

A. Report on Program Manager Activity for SH 365 and IBTC – Louis Jones, Dannenbaum Engineering. 
Louis Jones and Eric Davila, Dannenbaum Engineering, reported on the progress to date for the SH 365 and 

IBTC Projects. No action taken. 

2. CONSENT AGENDA.  
 
Motion  by  Alonzo  Cantu,  with  a  second  by  Rick  Perez,  to  approve  the  Consent  Agenda. Motion  carried 
unanimously. 
 
A. Approval of Minutes for Regular Meeting held August 25, 2015. 



 

HCRMA Minutes – September 22, 2015  2   

Approved the Minutes for Regular Meeting held August 25, 2015 as presented. 
 

B. Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from August 11, 2015 to September 8, 2015. 
Approved the Project & General Expense Report for the period from August 11, 2015 to September 8, 2015 as 
presented. 

 
C. Approval of Financial Report for August 2015. 

Approved the Financial Report for August 2015 as presented. 
 

D. Resolution 2015‐60 – Approval of Supplemental Number 11 to the Professional Service Agreement with Atkins 
North  America  for  a  no‐cost  time  extension  to  provide  an  environmental  clearance  document  for  the 
International Bridge Trade Corridor Project.  
Approved Resolution 2015‐60 – Approval of Supplemental Number 11 to the Professional Service Agreement 

with Atkins North America for a no‐cost time extension to provide an environmental clearance document for 

the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project. 

E. Resolution  2015‐65  –  Approval  of  Supplemental  Number  4  to  Work  Authorization  Number  1  to  the 
Professional Service Agreement with DOS Land Surveying for a no‐cost time extension for surveying services 
for the State Highway 365 Project.   
Approved Resolution 2015‐65 – Approval of Supplemental Number 4 to Work Authorization Number 1 to the 

Professional Service Agreement with DOS Land Surveying for a no‐cost time extension for surveying services 

for the State Highway 365 Project. 

F. Resolution  2015‐66  –  Approval  of  Supplemental  Number  3  to  Work  Authorization  Number  2  to  the 
Professional Service Agreement with DOS Land Surveying for a no‐cost time extension for surveying services 
for the State Highway 365 Project.  
Approved Resolution 2015‐66 – Approval of Supplemental Number 3 to Work Authorization Number 2 to the 

Professional Service Agreement with DOS Land Surveying for a no‐cost time extension for surveying services 

for the State Highway 365 Project. 

G. Resolution  2015‐67  –  Approval  of  Supplemental  Number  4  to  Work  Authorization  Number  1  to  the 
Professional  Service  Agreement with  Quintanilla,  Headley &  Associates  for  a  no‐cost  time  extension  for 
surveying services for the State Highway 365 Project.   
Approved Resolution 2015‐67 – Approval of Supplemental Number 4 to Work Authorization Number 1 to the 

Professional  Service  Agreement  with  Quintanilla,  Headley  &  Associates  for  a  no‐cost  time  extension  for 

surveying services for the State Highway 365 Project. 

H. Resolution  2015‐68  –  Approval  of  Supplemental  Number  4  to  Work  Authorization  Number  2  to  the 
Professional  Service  Agreement with  Quintanilla,  Headley  &  Associates  for  a  no‐cost  time  extension  for 
surveying services for the State Highway 365 Project.  
Approved Resolution 2015‐68 – Approval of Supplemental Number 4 to Work Authorization Number 2 to the 

Professional  Service  Agreement  with  Quintanilla,  Headley  &  Associates  for  a  no‐cost  time  extension  for 

surveying services for the State Highway 365 Project. 

I. Resolution  2015‐69  –  Approval  of  Supplemental  Number  1  to  Work  Authorization  Number  3  to  the 
Professional  Service Agreement with R. Gutierrez  Engineering  for  a no‐cost  time  extension  for  surveying 
services for ETT Transmission Line as part of the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project.  
Approved Resolution 2015‐69 – Approval of Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 3 to the 

Professional  Service  Agreement  with  R.  Gutierrez  Engineering  for  a  no‐cost  time  extension  for  surveying 

services for ETT Transmission Line as part of the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project. 



 

HCRMA Minutes – September 22, 2015  3   

J. Resolution  2015‐70  –  Approval  of  Supplemental  Number  1  to  Work  Authorization  Number  2  to  the 
Professional  Service Agreement with Raba Kistner  for  a no‐cost  time  extension  for  a Phase  II/Hazardous 
Material Site assessment for the State Highway 365 Project.  
Item removed from the agenda. No action taken. 

3. REGULAR AGENDA 
 

A. Resolution 2015‐71 – Authorizing the removal of Juan G. Guerra as signatory and the addition of Celia Gaona 
as an authorized signatory on PlainsCapital Bank, TexSTAR and Wilmington Trust Accounts. 
Motion by Josue Reyes, with a second by Julian Ybarra, to approve Resolution 2015‐71 – Authorizing the 
removal of  Juan G. Guerra as  signatory and  the addition of Celia Gaona as an authorized  signatory on 
PlainsCapital Bank, TexSTAR and Wilmington Trust Accounts.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 

 

A. Report on Hidalgo County Metropolitan Planning Organization action. 

Chairman Sweeten reported on the Hidalgo County Metropolitan Planning Organization action. 

B. Report on State Infrastructure Bank Loan with the Texas Department of Transportation for the State Highway 

365 Project. 

Chairman  Sweeten  reported  on  the  State  Infrastructure  Bank  Loan  with  the  Texas  Department  of 

Transportation for the State Highway 365 Project. 

 

5.  TABLED ITEMS 

 

A. None 
 

6. EXECUTIVE  SESSION, CHAPTER 551,  TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE,  SECTION  551.071  (CONSULTATION WITH 
ATTORNEY),  SECTION  551.072  (DELIBERATION  OF  REAL  PROPERTY)  AND  SECTION  551.074  (PERSONNEL 
MATTERS)  

 
  The Board of Directors did not enter in to Executive Session on any of these items. 
 

A. Consultation  with  Board  Attorney  on  legal  issues  pertaining  to  the  Project  Development,  Operation  & 

Maintenance Agreement for State Highway 365 and Advance Funding Agreement for US 281/Military Highway 

Overpass Projects (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 

No action taken. 

 

B. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the deliberation of real property for the State 

Highway 365 and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects (Sections 551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 

No action taken.  
 

C. Consultation  with  Board  Attorney  on  legal  issues  pertaining  to  Early  Right  of  Way  Acquisition  and 
environmental clearance process for the State Highway 365 and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects 
(Section 551.071 T.G.C). 
No action taken.  

 

D. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the use of Eminent Domain to acquire property 

required to complete the project alignments of the State Highway 365 and the  International Bridge Trade 

Corridor Projects (Sections 551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 



 

HCRMA Minutes – September 22, 2015  4   

No action taken. 

 

E. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the proposed South Texas Class I Rail Project 

(Section 551.071 T.G.C.).                                                                                                                           

No action taken. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

There being no other business to come before the Board of Directors, the meeting was adjourned at 5:45 pm.  
 
 
 
 
____________________________________________ 
Rance G. Sweeten, Chairman 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
   
__________________________________________ 
Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 2B 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
               BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                   2B                   

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           10/19/15                   
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        10/27/15  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  APPROVAL OF PROJECT AND GENERAL EXPENSE REPORT FROM 

SEPTEMBER 9, 2015 THROUGH OCTOBER 8, 2015       
 

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and approval of project and general expense report for the period from   

September 9, 2015 to October 8, 2015.         
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:       X   Yes           No          N/A  Funding Source:  VRF Bond 
 
    General Account     $    53,676.49 

   VRF Bond Account     $  919,673.37 
   R.O.W Services     $ 2,219,893.55 
   Total Project Expenses for Reporting Period  $ 3,193,243.41 

       
      Fund Balance after Expenses   $ 19,643,058  
  
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the project and general expense report for the  

period from September 9, 2015 to October 8, 2015 as presented.     
 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation: _ X    Approved          Disapproved       _   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
11. Executive Director’s Recommendation:    X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Memorandum 
To: Rance G. Sweeten, Chairman 

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director 

Date: October 19, 2015 

Re: Expense Report for the Period from September 9, 2015 to October 8, 2015  

Attached is the expense report for the period commencing on September 9, 2015 and ending on 
October 8, 2015. 
 
Expenses for the General Account total $53,676.49, the VRF Bond Account total $919,673.37, and for 
the ROW Services total $2,219,893.55. The aggregate expense for the reporting period is 
$3,193,243.41. 
  
Based on review by this office, approval of expenses for the reporting period is recommended in 
the aggregate amount of $3,193,243.41. 
 
This leaves a fund balance (all funds) after expenses of $19,643,058. 
 
If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.  
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Consolidated Cash - 9008545
Make Check Payable to Date Memo: Date Work Performed Amount Ck #

Salaries & Wages              16200.000 City of McAllen 9/16/2015 Payroll 19 8/31/15-9/13/15 21,457.52$                     

16200.000 City of McAllen 9/29/2015 Payroll 20 9/14/15-9/27/15 18,702.58$                     

Supplies                                       17140.000 Carrot-Top Industries 9/17/2015 27860300 (table  throw and skirts) 09/14/2015 922.92$                           

17140.000 Office Depot 9/17/2015 794371792001; 1848084055 09/16/2015 160.69$                           

17140.000 Office Depot 10/8/2015 798438542001; 798438166001; 798438541001 10/06/2015 101.37$                           

16210.000 Victor O. Schinnerer 9/11/2015 R110155633 11/01/2015-11/01/2016 800.00$                           

17220.000 Verizon Wireless 10/1/2015 9753207769 09/02/2015-10/01/2015 61.58$                             pd - ACH

Travel & Training                       16600.000 A Fast Delivery 9/16/2015 2015003015 9/1/15-9/14/15 44.25$                             

16600.000 A Fast Delivery 10/2/2015 2015003169 9/16/15-9/29/15 117.00$                           

16600.000 Carlos Moreno 9/14/2015 Travel Reimbursement 9/11/2015 416.58$                           ACH

16300.000 Pilar Rodriguez 9/22/2015 Reimbursement 9/17/2015 45.09$                             ACH

17140.000 Ramon Navarro IV 10/14/2015 Reimbursement - office supplies 10/14/2015 18.29$                             ACH

16600.000 Rance Sweeten 9/28/2015 Travel Reimbursement 9/24/2015 817.06$                           

17050.000 First Southwest, LLC-Disclosure 9/30/2015 2014 Annual Disclosure Report to EMMA 7/6/1905 3,500.00$                        

Rental Contractual                      17150.000 City of Pharr 10/1/2015 HC100115 October 2015 1,969.60$                        ACH

17151.000 Dahill 9/21/2015 31577681-24 9/22/15-10/21/15 905.35$                           

Professional Services              17160.000 Pena Designs 9/30/2015 40 September 2015 150.00$                           ACH

17310.000 Card Service Center  9/15/2015 Mastercard ending 0723 August 2015 1,818.82$                        pd - ACH

17310.000 Card Service Center 10/12/2015 Mastercard ending 0723 September 2015 195.90$                           pd - ACH
17310.000 Card Service Center 9/15/2015 Mastercard ending 2083 August 2015 568.85$                           pd - ACH

17310.000 Card Service Center 10/12/2015 Mastercard ending 2083 September 2015 903.04$                           pd - ACH

53,676.49$                     

VRF Bond - ACCT 01080720130
Engineering Services 88101.000 L&G 10/2/2015 11325293 8/1/15-9/30/15 172,397.14$                   ACH

88201.000 Raba Kistner 9/23/2015 S123654 8/2/15-9/12/15 4,311.12$                        ACH

88201.000 R. Gutierrez 10/2/2015 IBTC Invoice 5 9/1/15-9/30/15 16,194.69$                     ACH

88101.000 S&B 10/2/2015 Invoice 16 9/13/15-10/30/15 256,141.50$                   ACH

88201.000 Tedsi 9/15/2015 20152491 3/01/15-8/31/15 6,975.37$                        ACH

88101.000 Tedsi 9/30/2015 20152510 ITS & Tolling September  2015 41,863.92$                     ACH

88201.000 Tedsi 9/30/2015 20152510 ITS & Tolling September  2015 41,863.92$                     ACH

Environmental 88100.000 Atkins 10/1/2015 1823062 8/3/15-9/27/15 7,468.45$                        ACH

Program Management 88000.000 Dannenbaum 10/7/2015 4652-01/47/XV September 2015 202,238.29$                   ACH

Acquisition Services 88203.000 Hidalgo County Irrigation Dist 2 9/1/2015 120163446 2015 345.34$                           ACH

88103.000 HLH Appraisal Services 10/5/2015 Invoice 13 September 2015 11,875.00$                     ACH

88203.000 Sierra Title of Hidalgo County 7/20/2015 3154648 July 2015 1,078.63$                        ACH

88103.000 Leonel Garza Jr. & Associates 10/2/2015 2903 September 2015 20,000.00$                     ACH

88103.000 Leonel Garza Jr. & Associates 9/28/2015 2896; 2898 August 2015 36,250.00$                     ACH

88102.000 Sendero Acquisitions, LP 9/30/2015 9302015SH365 September 2015 85,620.00$                     ACH

88202.000 Sendero Acquisitions, LP 9/30/2015 9302015IBTC September 2015 15,050.00$                     ACH

919,673.37$                   

Date paid

R.O.W. Services 88103.000 Sierra Title of Hidalgo County 9/20/2015 Requisition 2015-20 ROW SH365 2,077,793.55$               pd

88203.000 Sierra Title of Hidalgo County 9/10/2015 Requisition 2015-33 ME IBTC 1,600.00$                        pd

88203.000 Sierra Title of Hidalgo County 9/18/2015 Requisition 2015-34 ME IBTC 16,000.00$                     pd

88203.000 Sierra Title of Hidalgo County 9/28/2015 Requisition 2015-21 ROW IBTC 122,900.00$                   pd

88203.000 Sierra Title of Hidalgo County 9/30/2015  Requisition 2015-35 ROW IBTC 1,600.00$                        

2,219,893.55$               

Sub Total - General 53,676.49$                                  
Sub Total - Projects 919,673.37$                               
Sub Total - R.O.W. 2,219,893.55$                            

Total 3,193,243.41$                    

Recommend Approval/Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director Rance G. Sweeten, Chairman

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer Date Approved

EXPENSE REPORT

OCTOBER 27, 2015































































CELIA GAONA
Account Number: XXXX XXXX XXXX 0723

Website:
www.cardaccount.net

Billing Questions:
800-367-7576

Send Billing Inquiries To:
Card Service Center, PO Box 569120, Dallas, TX 75356

PLAINSCAPITAL BANK�Credit Card Account Statement
September 4, 2015 to October 2, 2015

SUMMARY OF ACCOUNT ACTIVITY
Previous Balance $1,818.82

- Payments $1,818.82

- Other Credits $0.00
+ Purchases $195.90
+ Cash Advances $0.00

+ Fees Charged $0.00

+ Interest Charged $0.00

= New Balance $195.90
Account Number XXXX XXXX XXXX 0723
Credit Limit $3,000.00
Availab le Credit $2,804.00
Statement Closing Date October 2, 2015
Days in Billing Cycle 29

PAYMENT INFORMATION
New Balance: $195.90
Minimum Payment Due: $25.00

Payment Due Date: October 28, 2015

TRANSACTIONS An amount followed by a minus sign (-) is a credit unless otherwise indicated.

Tran
Date

Post
Date

Reference Number Transaction Description Amount

09/15 09/15 F1127008200CHGDDA AUTOMATIC PAYMENT - THANK YOU $1,818.82-
09/29 09/30 55432868H00FPAS5S OMNI AUSTIN DOWNTOWN AUSTIN TX $144.90

CHECK-IN 09/23/15 FOLIO #241627
10/01 10/02 55432868J004Q1TWR SQ *WINNER'S WORLD SAN JUAN TX $51.00

Make Check Payable to:

Amount Enclosed: $

All payments on the account must be made at the address shown on your
monthly billing statement and are considered to have been made on the
date received at that address.

PLAINSCAPITAL BANK
1550 N BROWN RD 150
LAWRENCEVILLE GA 30043

CELIA GAONA
H C R M A
PO BOX 1766
PHARR TX 78577-1633

CARD SERVICE CENTER
PO BOX 569100
DALLAS TX 75356-9100

Account Number: XXXX XXXX XXXX 0723

New Balance: $195.90

Minimum Payment Due: $25.00

Payment Due Date: October 28, 2015

11274475700007230000250000000195903







FLOR E KOLL
Account Number: XXXX XXXX XXXX 2083

Website:
www.cardaccount.net

Billing Questions:
800-367-7576

Send Billing Inquiries To:
Card Service Center, PO Box 569120, Dallas, TX 75356

PLAINSCAPITAL BANK�Credit Card Account Statement
September 4, 2015 to October 2, 2015

SUMMARY OF ACCOUNT ACTIVITY
Previous Balance $568.85

- Payments $568.85

- Other Credits $0.00
+ Purchases $903.04
+ Cash Advances $0.00

+ Fees Charged $0.00

+ Interest Charged $0.00

= New Balance $903.04
Account Number XXXX XXXX XXXX 2083
Credit Limit $7,500.00
Availab le Credit $6,596.00
Statement Closing Date October 2, 2015
Days in Billing Cycle 29

PAYMENT INFORMATION
New Balance: $903.04
Minimum Payment Due: $27.10

Payment Due Date: October 28, 2015

TRANSACTIONS An amount followed by a minus sign (-) is a credit unless otherwise indicated.

Tran
Date

Post
Date

Reference Number Transaction Description Amount

09/15 09/15 F1127008200CHGDDA AUTOMATIC PAYMENT - THANK YOU $568.85-
09/02 09/04 85247817NS66EBMPB CITY OF MCALLEN TX CON MCALLEN TX $95.00
09/04 09/06 55315547R6051AQ0N IRWA (INTERNATIONAL RI 03105380233 CA $415.00
09/09 09/10 75418237W0HFMTJ5E THE MONITOR 956-6834300 TX $4.25
09/11 09/14 55436877Z50NGPNHP COMFORT INNS BUDA TX $93.79

CHECK-IN 09/10/15 FOLIO #0224180241
09/21 09/23 852478189S66FG9W4 CITY OF MCALLEN TX CON MCALLEN TX $295.00

Make Check Payable to:

Amount Enclosed: $

All payments on the account must be made at the address shown on your
monthly billing statement and are considered to have been made on the
date received at that address.

PLAINSCAPITAL BANK
1550 N BROWN RD 150
LAWRENCEVILLE GA 30043

FLOR E KOLL
H C R M A
PO BOX 1766
PHARR TX 78577-1633

CARD SERVICE CENTER
PO BOX 569100
DALLAS TX 75356-9100

Account Number: XXXX XXXX XXXX 2083

New Balance: $903.04

Minimum Payment Due: $27.10

Payment Due Date: October 28, 2015

11274475700020830000271000000903043









































































































































































































































































































































































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 2C 



 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
               BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                   2C                   

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           10/19/15                   
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        10/27/15  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE MONTH OF SEPTEMBER 

2015.              
 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and approval of financial report for the month of September 2015.    
  
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 

Funding Source:         
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the Financial Report for the month of   

September 2015, as presented.             
 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
  
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9.    Chief Auditor’s Recommendation: _    Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
11. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

 SEPTEMBER 30, 2015

1

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS

Cash  $ 3,130,662
Cash - Capital Projects Funds 105,000
Investments 159,648
Investments - Capital Projects Funds 3,201,831
Promiles-Prepaid/Escrow Overweight Permit Fees 5,680
Accounts Receivable - VR Fees 374,946

Total Current Assets 6,977,767
RESTRICTED ASSETS

Investments 15,873,868
Total Restricted Assets 15,873,868

CAPITAL ASSETS
Office Equipment, net 31,767
Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated 80,199,864

Total Capital Assets 80,231,630
TOTAL ASSETS  $ 103,083,266

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Unearned Revenue - Overweight Permit Escrow  $ 5,680
Accrued Expenses 53,676

Total Current Liabilities 59,356
RESTRICTED LIABILITIES

Accrued Interest - Bonds 240,914
Accounts Payable 3,139,567
Current Portion of Long-Term Debt (Net) 1,161,452

Total Restricted Liabilities 4,541,932
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Accrued Interest - Note Payable to Hidalgo County 0
Note Payable to Hidalgo County 0
2013 VRF Bonds Payable (Net) 61,520,642

Total Long-Term Liabilities 61,520,642
Total Liabilities 66,121,931

NET POSITION
Investment in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt 28,415,928
Restricted for:

Capital Projects 0
Debt Service 0

Unrestricted 8,545,407

Total Net Position 36,961,335
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION  $ 103,083,266



H
ID

A
LG

O
 C

O
. R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
M

O
B

IL
IT

Y 
A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y

G
EN

ER
A

L 
FU

N
D

ST
A

TE
M

EN
T 

O
F 

R
EV

EN
U

ES
 A

N
D

 E
XP

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

 A
N

D
 N

ET
 C

H
A

N
G

E
B

U
D

G
ET

 B
A

SI
S

Fo
r M

on
th

 a
nd

 Y
ea

r-
to

-D
at

e 
En

di
ng

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 3

0,
 2

01
5

S
ee

 a
cc

ou
nt

an
ts

' c
om

pi
la

tio
n 

re
po

rt.
2

A
nn

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

Ac
tu

al
O

ne
-M

on
th

 E
nd

in
g

S
ep

te
m

be
r 3

0,
 2

01
5

M
on

th
 E

nd
in

g 
B

ud
ge

t 
S

ep
te

m
be

r 3
0,

 2
01

5
V

ar
ia

nc
e

Ac
tu

al
Ye

ar
-to

-D
at

e 
E

nd
in

g
S

ep
te

m
be

r 3
0,

 2
01

5

Ye
ar

-to
-D

at
e 

B
ud

ge
t 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 3

0,
 2

01
5

V
ar

ia
nc

e

R
EV

EN
U

ES
:

V
eh

ic
le

 R
eg

is
tra

tio
n 

Fe
es

 $
5,

69
1,

29
8

 $
40

9,
79

5
 $

47
4,

27
5

 $
(6

4,
48

0)
 $

4,
36

2,
05

3
 $

4,
26

8,
47

3
 $

93
,5

80
O

ve
rw

ei
gh

t/O
ve

rs
iz

ed
 P

er
m

it 
Fe

es
0

12
,4

47
0

12
,4

47
93

,2
67

0
93

,2
67

In
te

re
st

 In
co

m
e

0
13

1
0

13
1

82
9

0
82

9
In

te
re

st
 In

co
m

e 
- T

ex
S

TA
R

0
13

0
13

84
0

84
To

ta
l R

ev
en

ue
s

5,
69

1,
29

8
42

2,
38

6
47

4,
27

5
(5

1,
88

9)
4,

45
6,

23
3

4,
26

8,
47

3
18

7,
76

0

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
ES

:
Pe

rs
on

ne
l S

er
vi

ce
s:

 W
ag

es
 &

 B
en

ef
its

55
3,

73
6

40
,1

60
46

,1
45

(5
,9

85
)

39
6,

74
8

41
5,

30
2

(1
8,

55
4)

Su
pp

lie
s:

O
ffi

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

10
,0

00
1,

20
3

83
3

37
0

3,
58

9
7,

50
0

(3
,9

11
)

O
th

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

&
 C

ha
rg

es
:

A
dm

in
is

tra
tiv

e
10

,0
00

0
83

3
(8

33
)

0
7,

50
0

(7
,5

00
)

D
ue

s 
&

 S
ub

sc
rip

tio
ns

25
,0

00
0

2,
08

3
(2

,0
83

)
28

,6
25

18
,7

50
9,

87
5

P
os

ta
ge

 &
 D

el
iv

er
y

2,
00

0
0

16
7

(1
67

)
0

1,
50

0
(1

,5
00

)
Te

m
po

ra
ry

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

7,
00

0
0

58
3

(5
83

)
0

5,
25

0
(5

,2
50

)
In

su
ra

nc
e-

E
&

O
64

0
80

0
53

74
7

80
0

48
0

32
0

In
su

ra
nc

e-
 S

ur
et

y
80

0
0

67
(6

7)
0

60
0

(6
00

)
M

ea
ls

 &
 E

nt
er

ta
in

m
en

t
0

45
0

45
80

0
80

A
dv

er
tis

in
g

0
1,

18
7

0
1,

18
7

7,
56

3
0

7,
56

3
Tr

ai
ni

ng
16

,0
00

12
5

1,
33

3
(1

,2
08

)
39

5
12

,0
00

(1
1,

60
5)

Tr
av

el
17

,0
00

1,
39

5
1,

41
7

(2
2)

11
,8

09
12

,7
50

(9
41

)
P

rin
tin

g 
&

 P
ub

lic
at

io
ns

1,
20

0
1,

76
0

10
0

1,
66

0
6,

67
9

90
0

5,
77

9
B

an
k 

S
er

vi
ce

 C
ha

rg
es

0
7,

38
8

0
7,

38
8

7,
38

8
0

7,
38

8
A

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
Fe

es
50

,2
00

3,
50

0
4,

18
3

(6
83

)
39

,5
50

37
,6

50
1,

90
0

Le
ga

l &
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l

10
0,

00
0

0
8,

33
3

(8
,3

33
)

16
,1

17
75

,0
00

(5
8,

88
3)

Fi
na

nc
ia

l C
on

su
lti

ng
 F

ee
s

60
,0

00
0

5,
00

0
(5

,0
00

)
13

,7
81

45
,0

00
(3

1,
21

9)
R

en
ta

l -
 O

ffi
ce

20
,0

00
1,

97
0

1,
66

7
30

3
27

,4
22

15
,0

00
12

,4
22

R
en

t -
 O

ffi
ce

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

10
,9

00
90

5
90

8
(3

)
8,

14
8

8,
17

5
(2

7)
C

on
tra

ct
ua

l I
T 

S
er

vi
ce

s
1,

80
0

15
0

15
0

0
1,

35
0

1,
35

0
0

Te
le

ph
on

e
0

62
0

62
65

3
0

65
3

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s
0

3,
48

7
0

3,
48

7
19

,4
44

0
19

,4
44

To
ta

l O
th

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

&
 C

ha
rg

es
32

2,
54

0
22

,7
74

26
,8

77
(4

,1
03

)
18

9,
80

4
24

1,
90

5
(5

2,
10

1)



H
ID

A
LG

O
 C

O
. R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
M

O
B

IL
IT

Y 
A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y

G
EN

ER
A

L 
FU

N
D

ST
A

TE
M

EN
T 

O
F 

R
EV

EN
U

ES
 A

N
D

 E
XP

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

 A
N

D
 N

ET
 C

H
A

N
G

E
B

U
D

G
ET

 B
A

SI
S

Fo
r M

on
th

 a
nd

 Y
ea

r-
to

-D
at

e 
En

di
ng

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 3

0,
 2

01
5

S
ee

 a
cc

ou
nt

an
ts

' c
om

pi
la

tio
n 

re
po

rt.
3

A
nn

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

Ac
tu

al
O

ne
-M

on
th

 E
nd

in
g

S
ep

te
m

be
r 3

0,
 2

01
5

M
on

th
 E

nd
in

g 
B

ud
ge

t 
S

ep
te

m
be

r 3
0,

 2
01

5
V

ar
ia

nc
e

Ac
tu

al
Ye

ar
-to

-D
at

e 
E

nd
in

g
S

ep
te

m
be

r 3
0,

 2
01

5

Ye
ar

-to
-D

at
e 

B
ud

ge
t 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 3

0,
 2

01
5

V
ar

ia
nc

e

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

:
R

ep
ai

rs
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

2,
00

0
0

16
7

(1
67

)
14

,1
48

1,
50

0
12

,6
48

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y
17

5,
00

0
0

14
,5

83
(1

4,
58

3)
0

13
1,

25
0

(1
31

,2
50

)

D
eb

t R
el

at
ed

 E
xp

en
se

:
In

te
re

st
 E

xp
en

se
0

0
0

0
2,

62
4

0
2,

62
4

To
ta

l D
eb

t R
el

at
ed

 E
xp

en
se

0
0

0
0

2,
62

4
0

2,
62

4

To
ta

l E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
1,

06
3,

27
6

64
,1

37
88

,6
05

(2
4,

46
8)

60
6,

91
3

79
7,

45
7

(1
90

,5
44

)

N
ET

 R
EV

EN
U

ES
4,

62
8,

02
1

35
8,

24
8

38
5,

66
9

(2
7,

42
1)

3,
84

9,
31

9
3,

47
1,

01
5

37
8,

30
4

O
TH

ER
 F

IN
AN

C
IN

G
 S

O
U

R
C

ES
   

(U
SE

S)
B

on
d 

P
ro

ce
ed

s
36

1,
58

7,
71

0
0

30
,1

32
,3

09
30

,1
32

,3
09

0
27

1,
19

0,
78

3
27

1,
19

0,
78

3
Tr

an
sf

er
s 

O
ut

 to
 D

eb
t F

un
d

(7
8,

86
4,

42
1)

33
1,

33
0

(6
,5

72
,0

35
)

(6
,9

03
,3

65
)

(1
,0

00
,4

71
)

(5
9,

14
8,

31
6)

(5
8,

14
7,

84
5)

Tr
an

sf
er

s 
O

ut
 to

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
j F

un
d

(2
87

,3
51

,3
12

)
0

(2
3,

94
5,

94
3)

(2
3,

94
5,

94
3)

0
(2

15
,5

13
,4

84
)

(2
15

,5
13

,4
84

)
To

ta
l O

th
er

 F
in

an
ci

ng
 

So
ur

ce
s 

(U
se

s)
(4

,6
28

,0
23

)
33

1,
33

0
(3

85
,6

69
)

71
6,

99
9

(1
,0

00
,4

71
)

(3
,4

71
,0

17
)

2,
47

0,
54

6

N
ET

 C
H

A
N

G
E 

IN
 F

U
N

D
 B

A
LA

N
C

E
(2

)
68

9,
57

8
(0

)
68

9,
57

8
2,

84
8,

84
8

(2
)

2,
84

8,
85

0
B

EG
IN

N
IN

G
 F

U
N

D
 B

A
LA

N
C

E
(2

1,
87

1,
34

2)
(2

1,
67

8,
98

2)
0

21
,6

78
,9

82
(2

1,
67

8,
98

2)
0

21
,6

78
,9

82
EN

D
IN

G
 F

U
N

D
 B

A
LA

N
C

E
 $

(2
1,

87
1,

34
4)

 $
(2

0,
98

9,
40

4)
 $

(0
)

 $
(2

0,
98

9,
40

3)
 $

(1
8,

83
0,

13
4)

 $
(2

)
 $

(1
8,

83
0,

13
2)



H
ID

A
LG

O
 C

O
. R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
M

O
B

IL
IT

Y 
A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y

D
EB

T 
SE

R
VI

C
E 

FU
N

D
ST

A
TE

M
EN

T 
O

F 
R

EV
EN

U
ES

 A
N

D
 E

XP
EN

D
IT

U
R

ES
 A

N
D

 N
ET

 C
H

A
N

G
E

B
U

D
G

ET
 B

A
SI

S
Fo

r M
on

th
 a

nd
 Y

ea
r-

to
-D

at
e 

En
di

ng
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 3
0,

 2
01

5

S
ee

 a
cc

ou
nt

an
ts

' c
om

pi
la

tio
n 

re
po

rt.
4

Ac
tu

al
Ac

tu
al

A
nn

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

O
ne

-M
on

th
 E

nd
in

g
S

ep
te

m
be

r 3
0,

 2
01

5
M

on
th

 E
nd

in
g 

B
ud

ge
t 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 3

0,
 2

01
5

V
ar

ia
nc

e
Ye

ar
-to

-D
at

e 
E

nd
in

g
S

ep
te

m
be

r 3
0,

 2
01

5
Ye

ar
-to

-D
at

e 
B

ud
ge

t 
S

ep
te

m
be

r 3
0,

 2
01

5
V

ar
ia

nc
e

R
EV

EN
U

ES
:

In
te

re
st

 In
co

m
e

 $
0

 $
0

 $
0

 $
(0

)
 $

73
 $

0
 $

(7
3)

To
ta

l R
ev

en
ue

s
0

0
0

0
73

0
73

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
ES

:
P

rin
ci

pa
l P

ay
m

en
ts

 - 
V

R
F 

13
 B

on
d

1,
08

5,
00

0
0

90
,4

17
(9

0,
41

7)
0

81
3,

75
0

(8
13

,7
50

)
P

rin
ci

pa
l P

ay
m

en
ts

 - 
Tx

D
O

T 
B

on
d

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
P

rin
ci

pa
l P

ay
m

en
ts

 - 
S

IB
 B

on
d

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
In

te
re

st
 E

xp
en

se
 - 

V
R

F 
13

 B
on

d
2,

89
0,

96
3

0
24

0,
91

4
(2

40
,9

14
)

1,
44

5,
48

1
2,

16
8,

22
2

(7
22

,7
41

)
In

te
re

st
 E

xp
en

se
 - 

Tx
D

O
T 

B
on

d
9,

24
5,

77
1

0
77

0,
48

1
(7

70
,4

81
)

0
6,

93
4,

32
8

(6
,9

34
,3

28
)

In
te

re
st

 E
xp

en
se

 - 
TI

FA
 B

on
d

2,
26

4,
21

9
0

18
8,

68
5

(1
88

,6
85

)
0

1,
69

8,
16

4
(1

,6
98

,1
64

)
Fe

es
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

To
ta

l E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
15

,4
85

,9
53

0
1,

29
0,

49
6

(1
,2

90
,4

96
)

1,
44

5,
48

1
11

,6
14

,4
65

(1
0,

16
8,

98
4)

N
ET

 R
EV

EN
U

ES
(1

5,
48

5,
95

3)
0

(1
,2

90
,4

96
)

1,
29

0,
49

6
(1

,4
45

,4
09

)
(1

1,
61

4,
46

5)
10

,1
69

,0
56

O
TH

ER
 F

IN
AN

C
IN

G
 S

O
U

R
C

ES
   

(U
SE

S)
Tr

an
sf

er
s 

In
70

,8
88

,8
80

33
1,

33
0

5,
90

7,
40

7
5,

57
6,

07
7

1,
00

0,
47

1
53

,1
66

,6
60

52
,1

66
,1

89
Tr

an
sf

er
s 

O
ut

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
To

ta
l O

th
er

 F
in

an
ci

ng
 

So
ur

ce
s 

(U
se

s)
70

,8
88

,8
80

33
1,

33
0

5,
90

7,
40

7
(5

,5
76

,0
77

)
1,

00
0,

47
1

53
,1

66
,6

60
(5

2,
16

6,
18

9)

N
ET

 C
H

A
N

G
E 

IN
 F

U
N

D
 B

A
LA

N
C

E
55

,4
02

,9
27

33
1,

33
0

4,
61

6,
91

1
(4

,2
85

,5
80

)
(4

44
,9

38
)

41
,5

52
,1

95
(4

1,
99

7,
13

3)
B

EG
IN

N
IN

G
 F

U
N

D
 B

A
LA

N
C

E
2,

07
0,

77
7

2,
07

0,
77

7
2,

07
0,

77
7

(0
)

2,
07

0,
77

7
2,

07
0,

77
7

(0
)

EN
D

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

LA
N

C
E

 $
57

,4
73

,7
04

 $
2,

40
2,

10
7

 $
6,

68
7,

68
8

 $
(4

,2
85

,5
80

)
 $

1,
62

5,
84

0
 $

43
,6

22
,9

72
 $

(4
1,

99
7,

13
3)



H
ID

A
LG

O
 C

O
. R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
M

O
B

IL
IT

Y 
A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y

C
A

PI
TA

L 
PR

O
JE

C
TS

 -V
EH

IC
LE

 R
EG

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

 F
EE

S 
FU

N
D

ST
A

TE
M

EN
T 

O
F 

R
EV

EN
U

ES
 A

N
D

 E
XP

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

 A
N

D
 N

ET
 C

H
A

N
G

E
B

U
D

G
ET

 B
A

SI
S

Fo
r M

on
th

 a
nd

 Y
ea

r-
to

-d
at

e 
En

di
ng

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 3

0,
 2

01
5

S
ee

 a
cc

ou
nt

an
ts

' c
om

pi
la

tio
n 

re
po

rt.
5

Ac
tu

al
Ac

tu
al

A
nn

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

O
ne

 M
on

th
 E

nd
in

g
S

ep
te

m
be

r 3
0,

 2
01

5
M

on
th

 E
nd

in
g 

B
ud

ge
t 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 3

0,
 2

01
5

V
ar

ia
nc

e
Ye

ar
-to

-D
at

e 
E

nd
in

g
S

ep
te

m
be

r 3
0,

 2
01

5
Ye

ar
-to

-D
at

e 
B

ud
ge

t 
S

ep
te

m
be

r 3
0,

 2
01

5
V

ar
ia

nc
e

R
EV

EN
U

ES
:

In
te

re
st

 In
co

m
e 

- T
ex

S
TA

R
 $

0
 $

26
2

 $
0

 $
(2

62
)

 $
1,

67
6

 $
0

 $
(1

,6
76

)
To

ta
l R

ev
en

ue
s

0
26

2
0

26
2

1,
67

6
0

1,
67

6
EX

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

ES
:

Ad
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e

SH
 3

65
E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
D

es
ig

n
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

A
cq

ui
si

tio
n

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
R

O
W

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
IB

TC
 P

ro
je

ct
N

ET
 R

EV
EN

U
ES

0
26

2
0

26
2

1,
67

6
0

1,
67

6
O

TH
ER

 F
IN

AN
C

IN
G

 S
O

U
R

C
ES

   
(U

SE
S)

Tr
an

sf
er

s 
In

65
2,

19
1

0
54

,3
49

54
,3

49
0

48
9,

14
3

48
9,

14
3

Tr
an

sf
er

s 
O

ut
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

To
ta

l O
th

er
 F

in
an

ci
ng

 
So

ur
ce

s 
(U

se
s)

65
2,

19
1

0
54

,3
49

(5
4,

34
9)

0
48

9,
14

3
(4

89
,1

43
)

N
ET

 C
H

A
N

G
E 

IN
 F

U
N

D
 B

A
LA

N
C

E
65

2,
19

1
26

2
54

,3
49

(5
4,

08
8)

1,
67

6
48

9,
14

3
(4

87
,4

67
)

B
EG

IN
N

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

LA
N

C
E

3,
20

0,
15

5
3,

20
0,

15
5

3,
20

0,
15

5
(0

)
3,

20
0,

15
5

3,
20

0,
15

5
(0

)
EN

D
IN

G
 F

U
N

D
 B

A
LA

N
C

E
 $

3,
85

2,
34

6
 $

3,
20

0,
41

7
 $

3,
25

4,
50

4
 $

(5
4,

08
7)

 $
3,

20
1,

83
1

 $
3,

68
9,

29
8

 $
(4

87
,4

67
)



H
ID

A
LG

O
 C

O
. R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
M

O
B

IL
IT

Y 
A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y

C
A

PI
TA

L 
PR

O
JE

C
TS

 -C
IT

IE
S 

G
R

A
N

T 
FU

N
D

ST
A

TE
M

EN
T 

O
F 

R
EV

EN
U

ES
 A

N
D

 E
XP

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

 A
N

D
 N

ET
 C

H
A

N
G

E
B

U
D

G
ET

 B
A

SI
S

Fo
r M

on
th

 a
nd

 Y
ea

r-
to

-d
at

e 
En

di
ng

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 3

0,
 2

01
5

S
ee

 a
cc

ou
nt

an
ts

' c
om

pi
la

tio
n 

re
po

rt.
6

Ac
tu

al
Ac

tu
al

A
nn

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

O
ne

 M
on

th
 E

nd
in

g
S

ep
te

m
be

r 3
0,

 2
01

5
M

on
th

 E
nd

in
g 

B
ud

ge
t 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 3

0,
 2

01
5

V
ar

ia
nc

e
Ye

ar
-to

-D
at

e 
E

nd
in

g
S

ep
te

m
be

r 3
0,

 2
01

5
Ye

ar
-to

-D
at

e 
B

ud
ge

t 
S

ep
te

m
be

r 3
0,

 2
01

5
V

ar
ia

nc
e

R
EV

EN
U

ES
:

G
ra

nt
s

 $
10

5,
00

0
 $

0
 $

8,
75

0
 $

8,
75

0
 $

40
,0

00
 $

78
,7

50
 $

38
,7

50
To

ta
l R

ev
en

ue
s

10
5,

00
0

0
8,

75
0

(8
,7

50
)

40
,0

00
78

,7
50

(3
8,

75
0)

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
ES

:
Ad

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
SH

 3
65

E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

D
es

ig
n

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
A

cq
ui

si
tio

n
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

R
O

W
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

IB
TC

 P
ro

je
ct

N
ET

 R
EV

EN
U

ES
10

5,
00

0
0

8,
75

0
(8

,7
50

)
40

,0
00

78
,7

50
(3

8,
75

0)
O

TH
ER

 F
IN

AN
C

IN
G

 S
O

U
R

C
ES

   
(U

SE
S)

Tr
an

sf
er

s 
O

ut
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

To
ta

l O
th

er
 F

in
an

ci
ng

 
N

ET
 C

H
A

N
G

E 
IN

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

LA
N

C
E

10
5,

00
0

0
8,

75
0

(8
,7

50
)

40
,0

00
78

,7
50

(3
8,

75
0)

B
EG

IN
N

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

LA
N

C
E

10
5,

00
0

10
5,

00
0

10
5,

00
0

0
10

5,
00

0
10

5,
00

0
0

EN
D

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

LA
N

C
E

 $
21

0,
00

0
 $

10
5,

00
0

 $
11

3,
75

0
 $

(8
,7

50
)

 $
14

5,
00

0
 $

18
3,

75
0

 $
(3

8,
75

0)



H
ID

A
LG

O
 C

O
. R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
M

O
B

IL
IT

Y 
A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y

B
O

N
D

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 F
U

N
D

ST
A

TE
M

EN
T 

O
F 

R
EV

EN
U

ES
 A

N
D

 E
XP

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

 A
N

D
 N

ET
 C

H
A

N
G

E
B

U
D

G
ET

 B
A

SI
S

Fo
r M

on
th

 a
nd

 Y
ea

r-
to

-D
at

e 
En

di
ng

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 3

0,
 2

01
5

S
ee

 a
cc

ou
nt

an
ts

' c
om

pi
la

tio
n 

re
po

rt.
7

A
nn

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

O
ne

 M
on

th
 E

nd
in

g
S

ep
te

m
be

r 3
0,

 2
01

5
Ac

tu
al

M
on

th
 E

nd
in

g 
B

ud
ge

t 
S

ep
te

m
be

r 3
0,

 2
01

5
V

ar
ia

nc
e

Ye
ar

-to
-D

at
e 

E
nd

in
g

S
ep

te
m

be
r 3

0,
 2

01
5

Ac
tu

al

Ye
ar

-to
-D

at
e 

B
ud

ge
t 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 3

0,
 2

01
5

V
ar

ia
nc

e

R
EV

EN
U

ES
:

In
te

re
st

 In
co

m
e

 $
0

 $
1,

20
8

 $
0

 $
1,

20
8

 $
24

,2
20

 $
0

 $
24

,2
20

To
ta

l R
ev

en
ue

s
0

1,
20

8
0

1,
20

8
24

,2
20

0
24

,2
20

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
ES

:
Ad

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
Le

ga
l &

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l
0

0
0

0
11

5,
25

4
0

11
5,

25
4

To
ta

l A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e

0
0

0
0

11
5,

25
4

0
11

5,
25

4
SH

 3
65

C
on

su
lti

ng
 &

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g

0
20

2,
23

8
0

20
2,

23
8

1,
59

9,
18

8
0

1,
59

9,
18

8
E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l

0
7,

46
8

0
7,

46
8

86
,0

18
0

86
,0

18
D

es
ig

n
0

47
0,

40
3

0
47

0,
40

3
1,

12
2,

71
3

0
1,

12
2,

71
3

A
cq

ui
si

tio
n

0
2,

16
3,

41
4

0
2,

16
3,

41
4

2,
40

7,
66

2
0

2,
40

7,
66

2
R

O
W

0
2,

14
5,

91
9

0
2,

14
5,

91
9

4,
53

3,
94

3
0

4,
53

3,
94

3
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
To

ta
l S

H
 3

65
57

,6
37

,0
00

4,
98

9,
44

1
4,

80
3,

08
3

18
6,

35
8

9,
74

9,
52

5
43

,2
27

,7
50

(3
3,

47
8,

22
5)

IB
TC

 P
ro

je
ct

E
nv

io
nm

en
ta

l
0

0
0

0
89

,4
02

0
89

,4
02

D
es

ig
n

0
69

,3
45

0
69

,3
45

42
9,

28
2

0
42

9,
28

2
A

cq
ui

si
tio

n
0

13
7,

95
0

0
13

7,
95

0
1,

95
7,

45
0

0
1,

95
7,

45
0

R
O

W
0

16
2,

72
4

0
16

2,
72

4
3,

51
1,

71
0

0
3,

51
1,

71
0

To
ta

l I
B

TC
62

,5
79

,0
00

37
0,

01
9

5,
21

4,
91

7
(4

,8
44

,8
98

)
5,

98
7,

84
3

46
,9

34
,2

50
(4

0,
94

6,
40

7)
To

ta
l E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

12
0,

21
6,

00
0

5,
35

9,
46

0
10

,0
18

,0
00

(4
,6

58
,5

40
)

15
,8

52
,6

22
90

,1
62

,0
00

(7
4,

30
9,

37
8)

N
ET

 R
EV

EN
U

ES
(1

20
,2

16
,0

00
)

(5
,3

58
,2

52
)

(1
0,

01
8,

00
0)

4,
65

9,
74

8
(1

5,
82

8,
40

2)
(9

0,
16

2,
00

0)
74

,3
33

,5
98

O
TH

ER
 F

IN
AN

C
IN

G
 S

O
U

R
C

ES
 

(U
SE

S)
B

on
d 

P
ro

ce
ed

s 
- T

xD
O

T
14

5,
25

3,
19

6
0

12
,1

04
,4

33
(1

2,
10

4,
43

3)
0

10
8,

93
9,

89
7

(1
08

,9
39

,8
97

)
B

on
d 

P
ro

ce
ed

s 
- S

IB
91

,5
04

,4
96

0
7,

62
5,

37
5

(7
,6

25
,3

75
)

0
68

,6
28

,3
72

(6
8,

62
8,

37
2)

B
on

d 
P

ro
ce

ed
s 

- T
IF

A
49

,9
41

,4
29

0
4,

16
1,

78
6

(4
,1

61
,7

86
)

0
37

,4
56

,0
72

(3
7,

45
6,

07
2)

C
ap

ita
liz

ed
 T

ra
ns

fe
rs

0
5,

35
9,

51
0

0
(5

,3
59

,5
10

)
15

,8
52

,6
22

0
(1

5,
85

2,
62

2)
Tr

an
sf

er
s 

O
ut

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
To

ta
l O

th
er

 F
in

an
ci

ng
 

So
ur

ce
s 

(U
se

s)
28

6,
69

9,
12

1
5,

35
9,

51
0

23
,8

91
,5

94
(1

8,
53

2,
08

4)
15

,8
52

,6
22

21
5,

02
4,

34
1

(1
99

,1
71

,7
19

)
N

ET
 C

H
A

N
G

E 
IN

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

LA
N

C
E

16
6,

48
3,

12
1

1,
25

8
13

,8
73

,5
94

(1
3,

87
2,

33
6)

24
,2

20
12

4,
86

2,
34

1
(1

24
,8

38
,1

21
)

B
EG

IN
N

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

LA
N

C
E

50
,7

94
,5

78
50

,7
94

,5
78

50
,7

94
,5

78
(0

)
50

,7
94

,5
78

50
,7

94
,5

78
(0

)
EN

D
IN

G
 F

U
N

D
 B

A
LA

N
C

E
 $

21
7,

27
7,

69
9

 $
50

,7
95

,8
36

 $
64

,6
68

,1
72

 $
(1

3,
87

2,
33

6)
 $

50
,8

18
,7

98
 $

17
5,

65
6,

91
9

 $
(1

24
,8

38
,1

21
)



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TESTYear: 2015
Trial Balance September 2015 Page 1Basis: Adjusted

General Fund 9 Months Ended
Sep 30, 2015

Account T Account Description Balance Budget
11000. 000 A Consolidated Cash - General 3,130,662.14 0.00  
11010. 000 A FNB-General Operating 0.00 0.00 
11020. 000 A TexStar  General Op 159,648.34 0.00 
11030. 000 A TexStar - Loop 0.00 0.00 
11040. 000 A Plains Cap - Loop 0.00 0.00 
11041. 000 A TexStar - Vehicle Registration  0.00 0.00 
11042. 000 A Cash - Wilmington Trust Cleari 0.00 0.00 
11043. 000 A Plains Capital - VR 0.00 0.00 
11044. 000 A Plains Capital - Debt Service 0.00 0.00 
11100. 000 A Certificates of Deposit 0.00 0.00 
11110. 000 A CD Spread Program-General 0.00 0.00 
11111. 000 A Government Securities - Other 0.00 0.00 
11120. 000 A Accounts Receivable-Overweig 0.00 0.00 
11130. 000 A Accounts Receivable - VR Fees 374,945.71 0.00 
11131. 000 A Promiles-Prepaid/Escrow Overw 5,680.00 0.00 
11140. 000 A Due From (To) 0.00 0.00 
11150. 000 A Debt Issuance Cost 0.00 0.00 
11170. 000 A Construction in Progress - Tran 0.00 0.00 
11180. 000 A Construction in Progress 80,199,863.69 0.00 
11190. 000 A Land 0.00 0.00 
11191. 000 A Infrastructure 0.00 0.00 
11192. 000 A Buildings 0.00 0.00 
11193. 000 A Improvement Other Than Build 0.00 0.00 
11200. 000 A Equipment 4,222.44 0.00 
11210. 000 A Furniture & Fixtures 15,979.75 0.00 
11220. 000 A Computer equipment/software 16,979.13 0.00 
11230. 000 A Accumulated Depreciation (5,414.60) 0.00 
12120. 000 L Accounts Payable (53,676.49) 0.00 
12130. 000 L Retainage Payable 0.00 0.00 
12131. 000 L Unearned Revenue - Overweigh (5,680.00) 0.00 
12135. 000 L Due To (From) 0.00 0.00 
12139. 000 L Current-Unamortized Premium (76,451.51) 0.00 
12140. 000 L Note Payable-Hidalgo Co 0.00 0.00 
12141. 000 L Bonds Payable - Current Portion (1,085,000.00) 0.00 
12142. 000 L Bonds Payable - Long-Term Po (59,380,000.00) 0.00 
12143. 000 L Unamortized Premium on Bond (2,140,642.22) 0.00 
12144. 000 L Unamortized Discount on Bond 0.00 0.00 
12145. 000 L Accrued Expenses 0.00 0.00 
12146. 000 L Accrued Interest Pay-Hidalgo C 0.00 0.00 
13000. 000 R Bank Transfers 0.00 0.00 
14000. 000 L Fund Balance 21,678,981.61 0.00 
15000. 000 R Contributions - Cities 0.00 0.00 
15010. 000 R Grants - State 0.00 0.00 
15020. 000 R Grants 0.00 0.00 
15030. 000 R Bond Proceeds 0.00 (271,190,782.53)
15031. 000 R Bond Proceeds - VRF 13 0.00 0.00 
15032. 000 R Bond Proceeds - TxDOT 0.00 0.00 
15033. 000 R Bond Proceeds - SIB 0.00 0.00 
15034. 000 R Bond Proceeds - TIFA 0.00 0.00 
15040. 000 R Vehicle Registration Fees (4,362,052.63) (4,268,473.47)
15050. 000 R Tolls - SH 365 0.00 0.00 
15051. 000 R Tolls - IBTC 0.00 0.00 
15055. 000 R Overweight/Oversized Permit F (93,267.00) 0.00 
15060. 000 R Interest Income (829.16) 0.00 
15061. 000 R Interest Income - TexSTAR (83.57) 0.00 
15062. 000 R Interest Income - CD's 0.00 0.00 
15063. 000 R Interest Income - CD Spread Pr 0.00 0.00 
15064. 000 R Interest Income - Gov't Agencie 0.00 0.00 
15065. 000 R Other Income 0.00 0.00 
16020. 000 E Capitalized Transfers 0.00 0.00 
16030. 000 E XXPrincipal Pmts - FNB 0.00 0.00 
16070. 000 E Contractual Adm/IT Services 0.00 7,499.97 
16100. 000 E Dues & Subscriptions 28,625.00 18,749.97 
16110. 000 E Postage/FedEx/Courier 0.00 1,500.03 
16120. 000 E Temporary Employees 0.00 5,249.97 
16200. 000 E  Wages & Benefits 396,748.47 415,302.03 
16201. 000 E CAPITALIZED Wages & Bene 0.00 0.00 
16210. 000 E Insurance-E&O 800.00 479.97 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TESTYear: 2015
Trial Balance September 2015 Page 2Basis: Adjusted

General Fund 9 Months Ended
Sep 30, 2015

Account T Account Description Balance Budget
16220. 000 E Insurance- Surety 0.00 600.03  
16300. 000 E Meals 80.31 0.00 
16400. 000 E Advertising 7,562.66 0.00 
16500. 000 E Training 395.00 11,999.97 
16600. 000 E Travel 11,809.19 12,750.03 
16610. 000 E XXTravel- Out of Region/State 0.00 0.00 
16620. 000 E Printing & Publications 6,679.42 900.00 
17000. 000 E XXWages 0.00 0.00 
17010. 000 E XXEmployee Benefits & Taxes 0.00 0.00 
17030. 000 E XXBank Service Charges 7,387.67 0.00 
17036. 000 E Premium Amortization 0.00 0.00 
17037. 000 E Discount Accretion 0.00 0.00 
17050. 000 E Accounting Fees 39,550.00 37,649.97 
17100. 000 E Legal 16,116.68 74,999.97 
17110. 000 E XXPayroll administrative fee 0.00 0.00 
17120. 000 E Financial Consulting Fees 13,781.25 45,000.00 
17140. 000 E Office Supplies 3,588.87 7,499.97 
17150. 000 E Rent - Office 27,422.40 15,000.03 
17151. 000 E Rent - Office Equipment 8,148.15 8,174.97 
17160. 000 E Contractual Website Services 1,350.00 1,350.00 
17170. 000 E Repairs & Maintenance 14,147.60 1,500.03 
17190. 000 E Depreciation 0.00 0.00 
17210. 000 E XXUtilities 0.00 0.00 
17220. 000 E XXTelephone 652.64 0.00 
17310. 000 E Miscellaneous 19,443.89 0.00 
17320. 000 E Interest Expense 2,624.40 0.00 
18000. 000 E XXConsulting & Engineering 0.00 0.00 
18100. 000 E SH 365 Expense 0.00 0.00 
18200. 000 E IBTC Expense 0.00 0.00 
18500. 000 E Capital Outlay 0.00 131,249.97 
19990. 000 R Transfers In - General Fund 0.00 0.00 
19992. 000 E Transfers Out to Capital Project 0.00 215,513,484.03 
19993. 000 E Transfers Out to Debt 1,000,471.21 59,148,315.72 
19994. 000 E Transfer out to VR fund 0.00 0.00 

Total 39,991,250.44 0.63  
 

Period Profit/(Loss) 2,848,847.55  
 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TESTYear: 2015
Trial Balance September 2015 Page 3Basis: Adjusted

Debt Service Fund 9 Months Ended
Sep 30, 2015

Account T Account Description Balance Budget
41000. 000 A Consolidated Cash  - Debt 0.00 0.00  
41040. 000 A FNB- Debt Service Account 0.00 0.00 
41050. 000 A Wilmington - Debt Service Trus 1,867,909.94 0.00 
41140. 000 A Due From (To) 0.00 0.00 
42135. 000 L Due To (From) 0.00 0.00 
42145. 000 L Accrued Expenses 0.00 0.00 
42146. 000 L Accrued Interest pay-2013 Debt (240,913.54) 0.00 
43000. 000 R XXBank Transfers 0.00 0.00 
44000. 000 L Fund Balance (2,070,777.17) 0.00 
45060. 000 R Interest Income (72.54) 0.00 
46020. 000 E Capitalized Transfers 0.00 0.00 
46030. 000 E Prin Pmts - FNB 0.00 0.00 
46031. 000 E Prin Pmts - VRF 13 Bond 0.00 813,750.03 
46032. 000 E Prin Pmts - TxDOT Bond 0.00 0.00 
46033. 000 E Prin Pmts - SIB Bond 0.00 0.00 
46034. 000 E Prin Pmts. - TIFA Bond 0.00 0.00 
46035. 000 E Prin Pmts - Hidalgo County No 0.00 0.00 
47030. 000 E Interest Expense - FNB 0.00 0.00 
47031. 000 E Interest Expense - VRF 13 Bond 1,445,481.25 2,168,222.22 
47032. 000 E Interest Expense - TxDOT Bond 0.00 6,934,328.28 
47033. 000 E Interest Expense - SIB Bond 0.00 0.00 
47034. 000 E Interest Expense - TIFA Bond 0.00 1,698,164.28 
47035. 000 E Interest Expense - Hidalgo Co N 0.00 0.00 
47036. 000 E Premium Amortization 0.00 0.00 
47037. 000 E Discount Accretion 0.00 0.00 
47270. 000 E Fees 0.00 0.00 
47320. 000 E Interest Expense 0.00 0.00 
49990. 000 R Transfers In -To Debt Service F (1,000,471.21) (53,166,660.03)
49992. 000 E Transfers Out of Debt Service F 0.00 0.00 

Total 1,156.73 (41,552,195.22) 
 

Period Profit/(Loss) (444,937.50) 
 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TESTYear: 2015
Trial Balance September 2015 Page 4Basis: Adjusted

Capital Projects - VRFs 9 Months Ended
Sep 30, 2015

Account T Account Description Balance Budget
51000. 000 A Consoldiated Cash - CP-VRFs 0.00 0.00  
51020. 000 A TexSTAR - VRFs 3,201,831.27 0.00 
51100. 000 A Certificates of Deposit -VRFs 0.00 0.00 
51110. 000 A CD Spread Program - VRFs 0.00 0.00 
51111. 000 A Government Securities-VRFs 0.00 0.00 
51120. 000 A Accounts Receivable - Other 0.00 0.00 
51130. 000 A Accrued Interest Income 0.00 0.00 
51140. 000 A Due From (To) 0.00 0.00 
52120. 000 L Accounts Payable 0.00 0.00 
52130. 000 L Retainage Payable 0.00 0.00 
52135. 000 L Due To (From) 0.00 0.00 
52145. 000 L Accrued Expenses 0.00 0.00 
52146. 000 L Accrued Interest Expense 0.00 0.00 
54000. 000 L Fund Balance (3,200,155.18) 0.00 
55060. 000 R Interest Income 0.00 0.00 
55061. 000 R Interest Income - TexSTAR (1,676.09) 0.00 
55062. 000 R Interest Income - CD's 0.00 0.00 
55063. 000 R Interest Income - CD Spread Pr 0.00 0.00 
55064. 000 R Interest Income - Gov't Agencie 0.00 0.00 
56020. 000 E Capitalized Transfers 0.00 0.00 
58100. 000 E SH 365 - Environmental 0.00 0.00 
58101. 000 E SH 365 - Design 0.00 0.00 
58102. 000 E SH 365 - Acquisition 0.00 0.00 
58103. 000 E SH 365 - ROW 0.00 0.00 
58104. 000 E SH 365 - Construction 0.00 0.00 
58200. 000 E IBTC - Environmental 0.00 0.00 
58201. 000 E IBTC - Design 0.00 0.00 
58202. 000 E IBTC -  Acquisition 0.00 0.00 
58203. 000 E IBTC - ROW 0.00 0.00 
58204. 000 E IBTC - Construction 0.00 0.00 
58300. 000 E I 68 Proj - Environmental 0.00 0.00 
58301. 000 E I 68 Proj - Design 0.00 0.00 
58302. 000 E I 68 Proj - Acquisition 0.00 0.00 
58303. 000 E I 68 Proj - ROW 0.00 0.00 
58304. 000 E I 68 Proj. - Construction 0.00 0.00 
59990. 000 R Transfers In - To Cap Proj - VR 0.00 (489,143.25)
59992. 000 E Transfers Out of Cap Proj - VRF 0.00 0.00 

Total 0.00 (489,143.25) 
 

Period Profit/(Loss) 1,676.09  
 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TESTYear: 2015
Trial Balance September 2015 Page 5Basis: Adjusted

Capital Projects - Cities 9 Months Ended
Sep 30, 2015

Account T Account Description Balance Budget
61000. 000 A Consolidated Cash - CP Cities 105,000.00 0.00  
61020. 000 A TexSTAR - Cities 0.00 0.00 
61100. 000 A Certificates of Deposit - Cities 0.00 0.00 
61110. 000 A CD Spread Program 0.00 0.00 
61111. 000 A Government Securities - Cities 0.00 0.00 
61120. 000 A Accounts Receivable - Other 0.00 0.00 
61130. 000 A Accrued Interest Income 0.00 0.00 
61140. 000 A Due From (To) 0.00 0.00 
62120. 000 L Accounts Payable 0.00 0.00 
62130. 000 L Retainage Payable 0.00 0.00 
62135. 000 L Due To (From) 0.00 0.00 
62145. 000 L Accrued Expenses 0.00 0.00 
64000. 000 L Fund Balance (105,000.00) 0.00 
65000. 000 R  Contributions - Cities (40,000.00) (78,750.00)
65030. 000 R Loan Proceeds 0.00 0.00 
65060. 000 R Interest Income 0.00 0.00 
65061. 000 R Interest Income - TexSTAR 0.00 0.00 
65062. 000 R Interest Income - CD's 0.00 0.00 
65063. 000 R Interest Income - CD Spread Pr 0.00 0.00 
65064. 000 R Interest Income - Gov't Agencie 0.00 0.00 
66020. 000 E Capitalized Transfers 0.00 0.00 
68100. 000 E SH 365 - Environmental 0.00 0.00 
68101. 000 E SH 365 - Design 0.00 0.00 
68102. 000 E SH 365 - Acquisition 0.00 0.00 
68103. 000 E SH 365 - ROW 0.00 0.00 
68104. 000 E SH 365 - Construction 0.00 0.00 
68200. 000 E IBTC - Environmental 0.00 0.00 
68201. 000 E IBTC - Design 0.00 0.00 
68202. 000 E IBTC - Acquisition 0.00 0.00 
68203. 000 E IBTC - ROW 0.00 0.00 
68204. 000 E IBTC - Construction 0.00 0.00 
68300. 000 E I 68 Proj - Environmental 0.00 0.00 
68301. 000 E I 68 Proj - Design 0.00 0.00 
68302. 000 E I 68 Proj - Acquisition 0.00 0.00 
68303. 000 E I 68 Proj - ROW 0.00 0.00 
68304. 000 E I 68 Proj - Construction 0.00 0.00 
69990. 000 R Transfers In -To Cap Proj - Citi 0.00 0.00 
69992. 000 E Transfers Out of Cap Proj - Citi 0.00 0.00 

Total (40,000.00) (78,750.00) 
 

Period Profit/(Loss) 40,000.00  
 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TESTYear: 2015
Trial Balance September 2015 Page 6Basis: Adjusted

Capital Projects - Grants 9 Months Ended
Sep 30, 2015

Account T Account Description Balance Budget
71000. 000 A Consolidated Cash - CP Grants 0.00 0.00  
71020. 000 A TexSTAR - Grants 0.00 0.00 
71100. 000 A Certificates of Deposit - Grants 0.00 0.00 
71110. 000 A CD Spread Program-Grants 0.00 0.00 
71111. 000 A Government Securities - Grants 0.00 0.00 
71120. 000 A Accounts Receivable - Other 0.00 0.00 
71130. 000 A Accrued Interest Income 0.00 0.00 
71140. 000 A Due From (To) 0.00 0.00 
72120. 000 L Accounts Payable 0.00 0.00 
72130. 000 L Retainage Payable 0.00 0.00 
72135. 000 L Due To (From) 0.00 0.00 
72145. 000 L Accrued Expenses 0.00 0.00 
74000. 000 L Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 
75010. 000 R Grants - State 0.00 0.00 
75020. 000 R Grants - Category 10 0.00 (4,200,000.03)
75030. 000 R Loan Proceeds 0.00 0.00 
75060. 000 R Interest Income 0.00 0.00 
75061. 000 R Interest Income - TexSTAR 0.00 0.00 
75062. 000 R Interest Income - CD's 0.00 0.00 
75063. 000 R Interest Income - CD Spread Pr 0.00 0.00 
75064. 000 R Interest Income - Gov't Agencie 0.00 0.00 
76020. 000 E Capitalized Transfers 0.00 0.00 
78100. 000 E SH 365 - Environmental 0.00 0.00 
78101. 000 E SH 365 - Design 0.00 0.00 
78102. 000 E SH 365 - Acquisition 0.00 0.00 
78103. 000 E SH 365 - ROW 0.00 0.00 
78104. 000 E SH 365 - Construction 0.00 0.00 
78200. 000 E IBTC - Environmental 0.00 0.00 
78201. 000 E IBTC - Design 0.00 0.00 
78202. 000 E IBTC - Acquisition 0.00 0.00 
78203. 000 E IBTC - ROW 0.00 0.00 
78204. 000 E IBTC - Construction 0.00 0.00 
78300. 000 E I 68 Project - Environmental 0.00 0.00 
78301. 000 E I 68 Proj - Design 0.00 0.00 
78302. 000 E I 68 Proj - Acquisition 0.00 0.00 
78303. 000 E I 68 Proj - ROW 0.00 0.00 
78304. 000 E I-68 Proj - Construction 0.00 0.00 
79990. 000 R Transfers In - To Cap Proj - Gra 0.00 0.00 
79992. 000 E Transfers Out of Cap Proj - Gra 0.00 0.00 

Total 0.00 (4,200,000.03) 
 

Period Profit/(Loss) 0.00  
 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TESTYear: 2015
Trial Balance September 2015 Page 7Basis: Adjusted

Bond Construction - 2013 VRF Bonds 9 Months Ended
Sep 30, 2015

Account T Account Description Balance Budget
81000. 000 A Plains -VRF Bond Construction 100.00 0.00  
81001. 000 A Consolidated Cash - Bond Cons 0.00 0.00 
81020. 000 A Wilmington - Bond Constructio 14,005,857.98 0.00 
81100. 000 A Certificates of Deposit - Bond C 0.00 0.00 
81110. 000 A CD Spread Program-Bond Cons 0.00 0.00 
81111. 000 A Government Securities - Bond C 0.00 0.00 
81120. 000 A Accounts Receivable - Other 0.00 0.00 
81130. 000 A Accrued Interest Income 0.00 0.00 
81140. 000 A Due From (To) 0.00 0.00 
81170. 000 A Construction in Progress - Tran 0.00 0.00 
82120. 000 L Accounts Payable (3,139,566.92) 0.00 
82130. 000 L Retainage Payable 0.00 0.00 
82135. 000 L Due To (From) 0.00 0.00 
82141. 000 L Bonds Payable - Current Portion 0.00 0.00 
82142. 000 L Bonds Payable - Long Term Po 0.00 0.00 
82143. 000 L Unamortized Premium on Bond 0.00 0.00 
82144. 000 L Unamortized Discount on Bond 0.00 0.00 
82145. 000 L Accrued Expenses 0.00 0.00 
83000. 000 R XXBank Transfers 0.00 0.00 
84000. 000 L Fund Balance (52,038,853.24) 0.00 
84001. 000 L Fund Balance - Prior Period Adj 1,244,275.00 0.00 
85031. 000 R Bond Proceeds - VRF 13 0.00 0.00 
85032. 000 R Bond Proceeds -TxDOT 2015 ( 0.00 (108,939,897.00)
85033. 000 R Bond Proceeds - TxDOT 2015  0.00 (68,628,372.03)
85034. 000 R Bond Proceeds - 2015 Toll Rev 0.00 (37,456,071.75)
85060. 000 R Interest Income (24,219.99) 0.00 
85061. 000 R Interest Income - TexSTAR 0.00 0.00 
85062. 000 R Interest Income - CD's 0.00 0.00 
85063. 000 R Interest Income - CD Spread Pr 0.00 0.00 
85064. 000 R Interest Income - Gov't Agencie 0.00 0.00 
86020. 000 E Capitalized Transfers (15,852,622.17) 0.00 
86220. 000 E Insurance Expense - Surety 0.00 0.00 
87036. 000 E Premium Amortization 0.00 0.00 
87037. 000 E Discount Accretion 0.00 0.00 
87100. 000 E Legal & Professional 115,254.06 0.00 
87135. 000 E Bond Issuance Costs 0.00 0.00 
87270. 000 E Fees 0.00 0.00 
88000. 000 E Consulting & Engineering 1,599,188.08 0.00 
88100. 000 E SH 365 - Environmental 86,017.96 0.00 
88101. 000 E SH 365 - Design 1,122,712.69 0.00 
88102. 000 E SH 365 - Acquisition 2,407,662.47 0.00 
88103. 000 E SH 365 - ROW 4,533,943.42 0.00 
88104. 000 E SH 365 - Construction 0.00 0.00 
88200. 000 E IBTC - Environmental 89,401.93 0.00 
88201. 000 E IBTC - Design 429,281.97 0.00 
88202. 000 E IBTC - Acquisition 1,957,449.91 0.00 
88203. 000 E IBTC - ROW 3,511,709.68 0.00 
88204. 000 E IBTC - Construction 0.00 0.00 
88300. 000 E I 68 Proj - Environmental 0.00 0.00 
88301. 000 E I 68 Proj - Design 0.00 0.00 
88302. 000 E I 68 Proj - Acquisition 0.00 0.00 
88303. 000 E I 68 Proj - ROW 0.00 0.00 
88304. 000 E I 68 Proj - Construction 0.00 0.00 
89990. 000 R Transfers In - 2013 VRF from G 0.00 0.00 
89992. 000 E Transfers Out of 2013 VRF Bon 0.00 0.00 

Total (39,952,407.17) (215,024,340.78) 
 

Period Profit/(Loss) 24,219.99  
 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TESTYear: 2015
Trial Balance September 2015 Page 8Basis: Adjusted

Consolidated Cash 9 Months Ended
Sep 30, 2015

Account T Account Description Balance Budget
91000. 000 A Consolidated Cash 3,235,662.14 0.00  
91010. 000 A Consolidated Cash - Contra (3,235,662.14) 0.00 
94000. 000 L Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 
99990. 000 R Transfers In to Consolidated Ca (14,123.12) 0.00 
99992. 000 E Transfers Out of Consolidated C 14,123.12 0.00 

Total 0.00 0.00  
 

Period Profit/(Loss) 0.00  
 
 

Selected Location/Department
1  General Fund
4  Debt Service Fund
5  Capital Projects - VRFs
6  Capital Projects - Cities
7  Capital Projects - Grants
8  Bond Construction - 2013 VRF Bonds
9  Consolidated Cash



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TESTPrepared by_______
Adjusting Journal Entries Septembert 2015 Page 1

Reviewed by_______

Date
Account Net Income

Reference Type Number Description Debit Credit Effect

9.01 Adjusting 09/30/15 
 
 
 

11130.000 Accounts Receivable - VR Fees 34,849.47 
15040.000 Vehicle Registration Fees 34,849.47 

 
34,849.47 

To adjust VR fees for August
 
9.02 Adjusting 09/30/15

 
 
 

41050.000 Wilmington - Debt Service Trust 331,330.21 
11130.000 Accounts Receivable - VR Fees 331,330.21 
49990.000 Transfers In -To Debt Service Fund 331,330.21 
19993.000 Transfers Out to Debt 331,330.21 
11130.000 Accounts Receivable - VR Fees 0.13 
41050.000 Wilmington - Debt Service Trust 0.13 
19993.000 Transfers Out to Debt 0.13 
49990.000 Transfers In -To Debt Service Fund 0.13 

 
0.00 

To record transfer of VR fees to
Wilmington debt serice fund

 
9.03 Adjusting 09/30/15

 
 
 

41050.000 Wilmington - Debt Service Trust 0.13 
45060.000 Interest Income 0.13 

 
0.13 

To record interest income on
Wilmington Debt Service Fund

 
9.04 Adjusting 09/30/15

 
 
 

11130.000 Accounts Receivable - VR Fees 374,945.71 
15040.000 Vehicle Registration Fees 374,945.71 

 
374,945.71 

To accrue VR fees for September
 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TESTPrepared by_______
Adjusting Journal Entries Septembert 2015 Page 2

Reviewed by_______

Date
Account Net Income

Reference Type Number Description Debit Credit Effect

9.05 Adjusting 09/30/15 
 
 
 

16200.000  Wages & Benefits 21,464.54 
16200.000  Wages & Benefits 18,846.91 
16200.000  Wages & Benefits 255.76 
17140.000 Office Supplies 40.15 
17140.000 Office Supplies 383.45 
16400.000 Advertising 224.26 
17220.000 XXTelephone 61.58 
16600.000 Travel 31.25 
16600.000 Travel 97.50 
16600.000 Travel 456.03 
16600.000 Travel 109.78 
16600.000 Travel 488.12 
16600.000 Travel 208.73 
17150.000 Rent - Office 1,969.60 
17151.000 Rent - Office Equipment 905.35 
17160.000 Contractual Website Services 150.00 
17100.000 Legal 2,027.08 
17050.000 Accounting Fees 800.00 
12120.000 Accounts Payable 48,520.09 
88101.000 SH 365 - Design 10,525.77 
88201.000 IBTC - Design 1,700.00 
88201.000 IBTC - Design 81,911.21 
88201.000 IBTC - Design 10,125.58 
88101.000 SH 365 - Design 282,101.72 
88101.000 SH 365 - Design 10,475.42 
87100.000 Legal & Professional 20,962.77 
88000.000 Consulting & Engineering 187,869.69 
88203.000 IBTC - ROW 2,049.25 
88203.000 IBTC - ROW 298.86 
88102.000 SH 365 - Acquisition 5,700.00 
88203.000 IBTC - ROW 4,124.90 
88202.000 IBTC - Acquisition 3,628.26 
88202.000 IBTC - Acquisition 30,000.00 
88202.000 IBTC - Acquisition 15,155.00 
88102.000 SH 365 - Acquisition 30,310.00 
82120.000 Accounts Payable 696,938.43 

 
745,458.52 

To reverse August's accrued expenses
 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TESTPrepared by_______
Adjusting Journal Entries Septembert 2015 Page 3

Reviewed by_______

Date
Account Net Income

Reference Type Number Description Debit Credit Effect

9.06 Adjusting 09/30/15 
 
 
 

16200.000  Wages & Benefits 21,457.52 
16200.000  Wages & Benefits 18,702.58 
17140.000 Office Supplies 922.92 
17140.000 Office Supplies 160.69 
17140.000 Office Supplies 101.37 
16210.000 Insurance-E&O 800.00 
17220.000 XXTelephone 61.58 
16600.000 Travel 44.25 
16600.000 Travel 117.00 
16600.000 Travel 416.58 
16300.000 Meals 45.09 
17140.000 Office Supplies 18.29 
16600.000 Travel 817.06 
17050.000 Accounting Fees 3,500.00 
17150.000 Rent - Office 1,969.60 
17151.000 Rent - Office Equipment 905.35 
17160.000 Contractual Website Services 150.00 
17310.000 Miscellaneous 1,818.82 
17310.000 Miscellaneous 195.90 
17310.000 Miscellaneous 568.85 
17310.000 Miscellaneous 903.04 
12120.000 Accounts Payable 53,676.49 
88101.000 SH 365 - Design 172,397.14 
88201.000 IBTC - Design 4,311.12 
88201.000 IBTC - Design 16,194.69 
88101.000 SH 365 - Design 256,141.50 
88201.000 IBTC - Design 6,975.37 
88101.000 SH 365 - Design 41,863.92 
88201.000 IBTC - Design 41,863.92 
88100.000 SH 365 - Environmental 7,468.45 
88000.000 Consulting & Engineering 202,238.29 
88203.000 IBTC - ROW 345.34 
88103.000 SH 365 - ROW 11,875.00 
88203.000 IBTC - ROW 1,078.63 
88103.000 SH 365 - ROW 20,000.00 
88103.000 SH 365 - ROW 36,250.00 
88102.000 SH 365 - Acquisition 85,620.00 
88202.000 IBTC - Acquisition 15,050.00 
82120.000 Accounts Payable 919,673.37 
88103.000 SH 365 - ROW 2,077,793.55 
88203.000 IBTC - ROW 1,600.00 
88203.000 IBTC - ROW 16,000.00 
88203.000 IBTC - ROW 122,900.00 
88203.000 IBTC - ROW 1,600.00 
82120.000 Accounts Payable 2,219,893.55 

 
(3,193,243.41)

To accrue September's expenses paid in
October

 
9.07 Adjusting 09/30/15

 
 
 

11180.000 Construction in Progress 5,359,510.46 
86020.000 Capitalized Transfers 5,359,510.46 

 
5,359,510.46 

To capitalize costs for September
 
 
 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TESTPrepared by_______
Adjusting Journal Entries Septembert 2015 Page 4

Reviewed by_______

Date
Account Net Income

Reference Type Number Description Debit Credit Effect

TOTAL 10,370,668.38 10,370,668.38 3,321,520.88  
 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST09/30/15 - 09/30/15
General Ledger September 2015 Page 1

Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance

3,069,199.48 11000.000 Consolidated Cash - General
09/02/15 2.2  To allocate gen fund deposits to

consolidated cash 2,250.00 
09/09/15 2.3  To allocated gen fund deposits to

consolidated cash 2,376.00 
09/10/15 2.5  To allocate gen funds disbursements from

consolidated cash (125.00)
09/16/15 2.4  To allocate gen fund deposite to

consolidated Cash 2,493.00 
09/23/15 2.8  To allocated general funds deposits to

consolidated cash 2,484.00 
09/28/15 2.13  To allocate gen fund deposits to

consolidated cash 107,863.92 
09/29/15 2.0  To allocatedgen fund disbursements from

consolidated cash (48,520.09)
09/29/15 2.1  To allocate gen fund disbursements from

Consolidated Cash (1,187.00)
09/29/15 2.6  To allocated gen fundsdisbursements

toconsolidated cash (1,050.04)
09/29/15 2.7  To allocate fund disbursements from

consolidated cash (709.59)
09/30/15 2.12  to allocate gen fund disbursements from

consolidated cash (2,387.67)
09/30/15 2.14  To allocate gen fund deposits to

consolidated cash 131.13 
09/30/15 2.16  To allocate gen fund disbursements from

consolidated cash (5,000.00)
09/30/15 2.9  to allocate gen funds deposits to

consolidated cash 2,844.00 
September 61,462.66 3,130,662.14 

 
61,462.66 3,130,662.14 

 
 

159,635.31 11020.000 TexStar  General Op
09/30/15 36.6  To record interest paid to TexStar Gen by

bank 13.03 
September 13.03 159,648.34 

 
13.03 159,648.34 

 
 

404,344.53 11130.000 Accounts Receivable - VR Fees
09/28/15 36  To record Wire in for Veh fees (107,863.92)
09/30/15 9.01 J To adjust VR fees for August 34,849.47 
09/30/15 9.02 J To record transfer of VR fees to

Wilmington debt serice fund (331,330.21)
09/30/15 9.02 J To record transfer of VR fees to

Wilmington debt serice fund 0.13 
09/30/15 9.04 J To accrue VR fees for September 374,945.71 

September (29,398.82) 374,945.71 
 

(29,398.82) 374,945.71 
 
 

5,680.00 11131.000 Promiles-Prepaid/Escrow Overweight Per
0.00 5,680.00 

 
 

74,840,353.23 11180.000 Construction in Progress



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST09/30/15 - 09/30/15
General Ledger September 2015 Page 2

Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance

11180.000 Construction in Progress (cont.)
09/30/15 9.07 J To capitalize costs for September 5,359,510.46 

September 5,359,510.46 80,199,863.69 
 

5,359,510.46 80,199,863.69 
 
 

4,222.44 11200.000 Equipment
0.00 4,222.44 

 
 

15,979.75 11210.000 Furniture & Fixtures
0.00 15,979.75 

 
 

16,979.13 11220.000 Computer equipment/software
0.00 16,979.13 

 
 

(5,414.60)11230.000 Accumulated Depreciation
0.00 (5,414.60)

 
 

(48,520.09)12120.000 Accounts Payable
09/30/15 9.05 J To reverse August's accrued expenses 48,520.09 
09/30/15 9.06 J To accrue September's expenses paid in

October (53,676.49)
September (5,156.40) (53,676.49)

 
(5,156.40) (53,676.49)

 
 

(5,680.00)12131.000 Unearned Revenue - Overweight Permit E
0.00 (5,680.00)

 
 

(76,451.51)12139.000 Current-Unamortized Premium on Bonds
0.00 (76,451.51)

 
 

(1,085,000.00)12141.000 Bonds Payable - Current Portion
0.00 (1,085,000.00)

 
 

(59,380,000.00)12142.000 Bonds Payable - Long-Term Portion
0.00 (59,380,000.00)

 
 

(2,140,642.22)12143.000 Unamortized Premium on Bonds
0.00 (2,140,642.22)

 
 

21,678,981.61 14000.000 Fund Balance
0.00 21,678,981.61 

 
 

(3,952,257.45)15040.000 Vehicle Registration Fees
09/30/15 9.01 J To adjust VR fees for August (34,849.47)
09/30/15 9.04 J To accrue VR fees for September (374,945.71)

September (409,795.18) (4,362,052.63)



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST09/30/15 - 09/30/15
General Ledger September 2015 Page 3

Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance

15040.000 Vehicle Registration Fees (cont.)
 

(409,795.18) (4,362,052.63)
 
 

(80,820.00)15055.000 Overweight/Oversized Permit Fees
09/02/15 36  HCRMA Permits Totals Pmt Rpt (2,250.00)
09/09/15 36.1  HCRMA Permits Total Pmts Rpt (2,376.00)
09/16/15 36.2  HCRMA Permit Total Payments Rpt (2,493.00)
09/23/15 36  HCRMA Permit Totals (2,484.00)
09/30/15 36.3  09/19-09/25 HCRMA Permits Totals (2,844.00)

September (12,447.00) (93,267.00)
 

(12,447.00) (93,267.00)
 
 

(698.03)15060.000 Interest Income
09/30/15 36  To record interest paid to consolidated cash

account by Plains Bank (131.13)
September (131.13) (829.16)

 
(131.13) (829.16)

 
 

(70.54)15061.000 Interest Income - TexSTAR
09/30/15 36.6  To record interest paid to TexStar Gen by

bank (13.03)
September (13.03) (83.57)

 
(13.03) (83.57)

 
 

28,625.00 16100.000 Dues & Subscriptions
0.00 28,625.00 

 
 

356,588.37 16200.000  Wages & Benefits
09/29/15 1351 V City of McAllen 21,464.54 
09/29/15 1352 V City of McAllen 18,846.91 
09/29/15 1353 V City of McAllen 255.76 
09/30/15 9.05 J To reverse August's accrued expenses (21,464.54)
09/30/15 9.05 J To reverse August's accrued expenses (18,846.91)
09/30/15 9.05 J To reverse August's accrued expenses (255.76)
09/30/15 9.06 J To accrue September's expenses paid in

October 21,457.52 
09/30/15 9.06 J To accrue September's expenses paid in

October 18,702.58 
September 40,160.10 396,748.47 

 
40,160.10 396,748.47 

 
 

0.00 16210.000 Insurance-E&O
09/30/15 9.06 J To accrue September's expenses paid in

October 800.00 
September 800.00 800.00 

 
800.00 800.00 

 
 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST09/30/15 - 09/30/15
General Ledger September 2015 Page 4

Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance

35.22 16300.000 Meals
09/30/15 9.06 J To accrue September's expenses paid in

October 45.09 
September 45.09 80.31 

 
45.09 80.31 

 
 

6,375.66 16400.000 Advertising
09/29/15 1350 V Advance Publishing Company 224.26 
09/29/15 1362 V The Monitor 1,187.00 
09/30/15 9.05 J To reverse August's accrued expenses (224.26)

September 1,187.00 7,562.66 
 

1,187.00 7,562.66 
 
 

270.00 16500.000 Training
09/10/15 1347 V IRWA Chapter 39 125.00 

September 125.00 395.00 
 

125.00 395.00 
 
 

10,414.30 16600.000 Travel
09/29/15 200 V Celia Gaona 456.03 
09/29/15 1348 V A Fast Delivery 31.25 
09/29/15 1349 V A Fast Delivery 97.50 
09/29/15 1357 V Pilar Rodriguez 109.78 
09/29/15 1358 V Rance G Sweeten 488.12 
09/29/15 1359 V Rance G Sweeten 208.73 
09/30/15 9.05 J To reverse August's accrued expenses (31.25)
09/30/15 9.05 J To reverse August's accrued expenses (97.50)
09/30/15 9.05 J To reverse August's accrued expenses (456.03)
09/30/15 9.05 J To reverse August's accrued expenses (109.78)
09/30/15 9.05 J To reverse August's accrued expenses (488.12)
09/30/15 9.05 J To reverse August's accrued expenses (208.73)
09/30/15 9.06 J To accrue September's expenses paid in

October 44.25 
09/30/15 9.06 J To accrue September's expenses paid in

October 117.00 
09/30/15 9.06 J To accrue September's expenses paid in

October 416.58 
09/30/15 9.06 J To accrue September's expenses paid in

October 817.06 
September 1,394.89 11,809.19 

 
1,394.89 11,809.19 

 
 

4,919.79 16620.000 Printing & Publications
09/29/15 1363 V Copy Zone 1,050.04 
09/29/15 1364 V Copy Zone 709.59 

September 1,759.63 6,679.42 
 

1,759.63 6,679.42 
 
 

0.00 17030.000 XXBank Service Charges
09/30/15 2.11  09/16 Bankcard pmt 568.85 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST09/30/15 - 09/30/15
General Ledger September 2015 Page 5

Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance

17030.000 XXBank Service Charges (cont.)
09/30/15 2.11  09/16 Bankcard pmt 1,818.82 
09/30/15 2.15  To record renewal of letter of  credit 5,000.00 

September 7,387.67 7,387.67 
 

7,387.67 7,387.67 
 
 

36,050.00 17050.000 Accounting Fees
09/29/15 1360 V Salinas Allen & Schmitt 800.00 
09/30/15 9.05 J To reverse August's accrued expenses (800.00)
09/30/15 9.06 J To accrue September's expenses paid in

October 3,500.00 
September 3,500.00 39,550.00 

 
3,500.00 39,550.00 

 
 

16,116.68 17100.000 Legal 
09/29/15 203 V Bracewell & Guiliani, LLP 2,027.08 
09/30/15 9.05 J To reverse August's accrued expenses (2,027.08)

September 0.00 16,116.68 
 

0.00 16,116.68 
 
 

13,781.25 17120.000 Financial Consulting Fees
0.00 13,781.25 

 
 

2,385.60 17140.000 Office Supplies
09/29/15 1355 V Office Depot 40.15 
09/29/15 1356 V Office Depot 383.45 
09/30/15 9.05 J To reverse August's accrued expenses (40.15)
09/30/15 9.05 J To reverse August's accrued expenses (383.45)
09/30/15 9.06 J To accrue September's expenses paid in

October 922.92 
09/30/15 9.06 J To accrue September's expenses paid in

October 160.69 
09/30/15 9.06 J To accrue September's expenses paid in

October 101.37 
09/30/15 9.06 J To accrue September's expenses paid in

October 18.29 
September 1,203.27 3,588.87 

 
1,203.27 3,588.87 

 
 

25,452.80 17150.000 Rent - Office
09/29/15 201 V City of Pharr 1,969.60 
09/30/15 9.05 J To reverse August's accrued expenses (1,969.60)
09/30/15 9.06 J To accrue September's expenses paid in

October 1,969.60 
September 1,969.60 27,422.40 

 
1,969.60 27,422.40 

 
 

7,242.80 17151.000 Rent - Office Equipment
09/29/15 1354 V Dahill 905.35 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST09/30/15 - 09/30/15
General Ledger September 2015 Page 6

Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance

17151.000 Rent - Office Equipment (cont.)
09/30/15 9.05 J To reverse August's accrued expenses (905.35)
09/30/15 9.06 J To accrue September's expenses paid in

October 905.35 
September 905.35 8,148.15 

 
905.35 8,148.15 

 
 

1,200.00 17160.000 Contractual Website Services
09/29/15 202 V Pena Designs 150.00 
09/30/15 9.05 J To reverse August's accrued expenses (150.00)
09/30/15 9.06 J To accrue September's expenses paid in

October 150.00 
September 150.00 1,350.00 

 
150.00 1,350.00 

 
 

14,147.60 17170.000 Repairs & Maintenance
0.00 14,147.60 

 
 

591.06 17220.000 XXTelephone
09/29/15 1361 V Verizon Wireless 61.58 
09/30/15 9.05 J To reverse August's accrued expenses (61.58)
09/30/15 9.06 J To accrue September's expenses paid in

October 61.58 
September 61.58 652.64 

 
61.58 652.64 

 
 

15,957.28 17310.000 Miscellaneous
09/30/15 9.06 J To accrue September's expenses paid in

October 1,818.82 
09/30/15 9.06 J To accrue September's expenses paid in

October 195.90 
09/30/15 9.06 J To accrue September's expenses paid in

October 568.85 
09/30/15 9.06 J To accrue September's expenses paid in

October 903.04 
September 3,486.61 19,443.89 

 
3,486.61 19,443.89 

 
 

2,624.40 17320.000 Interest Expense
0.00 2,624.40 

 
 

1,331,801.29 19993.000 Transfers Out to Debt
09/30/15 9.02 J To record transfer of VR fees to

Wilmington debt serice fund (331,330.21)
09/30/15 9.02 J To record transfer of VR fees to

Wilmington debt serice fund 0.13 
September (331,330.08) 1,000,471.21 

 
(331,330.08) 1,000,471.21 

 
 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST09/30/15 - 09/30/15
General Ledger September 2015 Page 7

Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance

1,536,579.73 41050.000 Wilmington - Debt Service Trust
09/30/15 9.02 J To record transfer of VR fees to

Wilmington debt serice fund 331,330.21 
09/30/15 9.02 J To record transfer of VR fees to

Wilmington debt serice fund (0.13)
09/30/15 9.03 J To record interest income on Wilmington

Debt Service Fund 0.13 
September 331,330.21 1,867,909.94 

 
331,330.21 1,867,909.94 

 
 

(240,913.54)42146.000 Accrued Interest pay-2013 Debt Service
0.00 (240,913.54)

 
 

(2,070,777.17)44000.000 Fund Balance
0.00 (2,070,777.17)

 
 

(72.41)45060.000 Interest Income
09/30/15 9.03 J To record interest income on Wilmington

Debt Service Fund (0.13)
September (0.13) (72.54)

 
(0.13) (72.54)

 
 

1,445,481.25 47031.000 Interest Expense - VRF 13 Bond
0.00 1,445,481.25 

 
 

(1,331,801.29)49990.000 Transfers In -To Debt Service Fund
09/30/15 9.02 J To record transfer of VR fees to

Wilmington debt serice fund 331,330.21 
09/30/15 9.02 J To record transfer of VR fees to

Wilmington debt serice fund (0.13)
September 331,330.08 (1,000,471.21)

 
331,330.08 (1,000,471.21)

 
 

3,201,569.68 51020.000 TexSTAR - VRFs
09/30/15 36.5  To record interest paid to TxSta Veh Reg 

by bank 261.59 
September 261.59 3,201,831.27 

 
261.59 3,201,831.27 

 
 

(3,200,155.18)54000.000 Fund Balance
0.00 (3,200,155.18)

 
 

(1,414.50)55061.000 Interest Income - TexSTAR
09/30/15 36.5  To record interest paid to TxStarVeh Reg 

by bank (261.59)
September (261.59) (1,676.09)

 
(261.59) (1,676.09)

 
 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST09/30/15 - 09/30/15
General Ledger September 2015 Page 8

Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance

105,000.00 61000.000 Consolidated Cash - CP Cities
0.00 105,000.00 

 
 

(105,000.00)64000.000 Fund Balance
0.00 (105,000.00)

 
 

(40,000.00)65000.000  Contributions - Cities 
0.00 (40,000.00)

 
 

100.00 81000.000 Plains -VRF Bond Construction
0.00 100.00 

 
 

16,921,482.43 81020.000 Wilmington - Bond Construction Fund 201
09/01/15 2.10  To record purchse .01 unite of federatedovt

oblications 0.01 
09/09/15 1  Cash Disbursements (2,077,793.55)
09/11/15 36.4  Interest paid to Wilmington Trust 106912-

004 1,207.52 
09/28/15 1  Cash Disbursements (122,900.00)
09/29/15 1  Cash Disbursements (696,938.43)
09/30/15 1  Cash Disbursements (1,600.00)
09/30/15 1  Cash Disbursements (16,000.00)
09/30/15 1  Cash Disbursements (1,600.00)

September (2,915,624.45) 14,005,857.98 
 

(2,915,624.45) 14,005,857.98 
 
 

(696,938.43)82120.000 Accounts Payable
09/30/15 9.05 J To reverse August's accrued expenses 696,938.43 
09/30/15 9.06 J To accrue September's expenses paid in

October (919,673.37)
09/30/15 9.06 J To accrue September's expenses paid in

October (2,219,893.55)
September (2,442,628.49) (3,139,566.92)

 
(2,442,628.49) (3,139,566.92)

 
 

(52,038,853.24)84000.000 Fund Balance
0.00 (52,038,853.24)

 
 

1,244,275.00 84001.000 Fund Balance - Prior Period Adjustment
0.00 1,244,275.00 

 
 

(23,012.47)85060.000 Interest Income
09/11/15 36.4  Interest paid to Wilmington Trust 106912-

004 (1,207.52)
September (1,207.52) (24,219.99)

 
(1,207.52) (24,219.99)

 
 

(10,493,111.71)86020.000 Capitalized Transfers



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST09/30/15 - 09/30/15
General Ledger September 2015 Page 9

Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance

86020.000 Capitalized Transfers (cont.)
09/30/15 9.07 J To capitalize costs for September (5,359,510.46)

September (5,359,510.46) (15,852,622.17)
 

(5,359,510.46) (15,852,622.17)
 
 

115,254.06 87100.000 Legal & Professional
09/29/15 511 V Bracewell & Guiliani, LLP 20,962.77 
09/30/15 9.05 J To reverse August's accrued expenses (20,962.77)

September 0.00 115,254.06 
 

0.00 115,254.06 
 
 

1,396,949.79 88000.000 Consulting & Engineering
09/29/15 512 V Dannenbaum 187,869.69 
09/30/15 9.05 J To reverse August's accrued expenses (187,869.69)
09/30/15 9.06 J To accrue September's expenses paid in

October 202,238.29 
September 202,238.29 1,599,188.08 

 
202,238.29 1,599,188.08 

 
 

78,549.51 88100.000 SH 365 - Environmental
09/30/15 9.06 J To accrue September's expenses paid in

October 7,468.45 
September 7,468.45 86,017.96 

 
7,468.45 86,017.96 

 
 

652,310.13 88101.000 SH 365 - Design
09/29/15 505 V DLS 10,525.77 
09/29/15 509 V S&B Infrastructure, LTD 282,101.72 
09/29/15 510 V TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc. 10,475.42 
09/30/15 9.05 J To reverse August's accrued expenses (10,525.77)
09/30/15 9.05 J To reverse August's accrued expenses (282,101.72)
09/30/15 9.05 J To reverse August's accrued expenses (10,475.42)
09/30/15 9.06 J To accrue September's expenses paid in

October 172,397.14 
09/30/15 9.06 J To accrue September's expenses paid in

October 256,141.50 
09/30/15 9.06 J To accrue September's expenses paid in

October 41,863.92 
September 470,402.56 1,122,712.69 

 
470,402.56 1,122,712.69 

 
 

244,248.92 88102.000 SH 365 - Acquisition
09/09/15 523 V Sierra Title of Hidalgo County 2,077,793.55 
09/29/15 515 V HLH Appraisal Services 5,700.00 
09/29/15 520 V Sendero Acquisitions, LP 30,310.00 
09/30/15 9.05 J To reverse August's accrued expenses (5,700.00)
09/30/15 9.05 J To reverse August's accrued expenses (30,310.00)
09/30/15 9.06 J To accrue September's expenses paid in

October 85,620.00 
September 2,163,413.55 2,407,662.47 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST09/30/15 - 09/30/15
General Ledger September 2015 Page 10

Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance

88102.000 SH 365 - Acquisition (cont.)
 

2,163,413.55 2,407,662.47 
 
 

2,388,024.87 88103.000 SH 365 - ROW
09/30/15 9.06 J To accrue September's expenses paid in

October 11,875.00 
09/30/15 9.06 J To accrue September's expenses paid in

October 20,000.00 
09/30/15 9.06 J To accrue September's expenses paid in

October 36,250.00 
09/30/15 9.06 J To accrue September's expenses paid in

October 2,077,793.55 
September 2,145,918.55 4,533,943.42 

 
2,145,918.55 4,533,943.42 

 
 

89,401.93 88200.000 IBTC - Environmental
0.00 89,401.93 

 
 

359,936.87 88201.000 IBTC - Design
09/29/15 506 V Quintanilla, Headley & Associates 1,700.00 
09/29/15 507 V Raba Kistner Consultants 81,911.21 
09/29/15 508 V R Gutierrez Engineering Corp 10,125.58 
09/30/15 9.05 J To reverse August's accrued expenses (1,700.00)
09/30/15 9.05 J To reverse August's accrued expenses (81,911.21)
09/30/15 9.05 J To reverse August's accrued expenses (10,125.58)
09/30/15 9.06 J To accrue September's expenses paid in

October 4,311.12 
09/30/15 9.06 J To accrue September's expenses paid in

October 16,194.69 
09/30/15 9.06 J To accrue September's expenses paid in

October 6,975.37 
09/30/15 9.06 J To accrue September's expenses paid in

October 41,863.92 
September 69,345.10 429,281.97 

 
69,345.10 429,281.97 

 
 

1,819,499.91 88202.000 IBTC - Acquisition
09/28/15 524 V Sierra Title of Hidalgo County 122,900.00 
09/29/15 517 V Sierra Title of Hidalgo County 3,628.26 
09/29/15 518 V Leonel Garza Jr. & Associates, LLC 30,000.00 
09/29/15 519 V Sendero Acquisitions, LP 15,155.00 
09/30/15 9.05 J To reverse August's accrued expenses (3,628.26)
09/30/15 9.05 J To reverse August's accrued expenses (30,000.00)
09/30/15 9.05 J To reverse August's accrued expenses (15,155.00)
09/30/15 9.06 J To accrue September's expenses paid in

October 15,050.00 
September 137,950.00 1,957,449.91 

 
137,950.00 1,957,449.91 

 
 

3,348,985.72 88203.000 IBTC - ROW
09/01/15 2.10  To record purchse .01 unite of federatedovt



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST09/30/15 - 09/30/15
General Ledger September 2015 Page 11

Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance

88203.000 IBTC - ROW (cont.)
oblications (0.01)

09/29/15 513 V Top Cut Lawn Care Inc 2,049.25 
09/29/15 514 V Donna Irrigation Dist HC#1 298.86 
09/29/15 516 V Halff 4,124.90 
09/30/15 9.05 J To reverse August's accrued expenses (2,049.25)
09/30/15 9.05 J To reverse August's accrued expenses (298.86)
09/30/15 9.05 J To reverse August's accrued expenses (4,124.90)
09/30/15 9.06 J To accrue September's expenses paid in

October 345.34 
09/30/15 9.06 J To accrue September's expenses paid in

October 1,078.63 
09/30/15 9.06 J To accrue September's expenses paid in

October 1,600.00 
09/30/15 9.06 J To accrue September's expenses paid in

October 16,000.00 
09/30/15 9.06 J To accrue September's expenses paid in

October 122,900.00 
09/30/15 9.06 J To accrue September's expenses paid in

October 1,600.00 
09/30/15 521 V Epifinio & Lucia Martinez 1,600.00 
09/30/15 522 V Donald & Janet Wilson 16,000.00 
09/30/15 525 V Juan & Wendy Reyes 1,600.00 

September 162,723.96 3,511,709.68 
 

162,723.96 3,511,709.68 
 
 

3,174,199.48 91000.000 Consolidated Cash
09/02/15 36  HCRMA Permits Totals Pmt Rpt 2,250.00 
09/09/15 36.1  HCRMA Permits Total Pmts Rpt 2,376.00 
09/10/15 1  Cash Disbursements (125.00)
09/16/15 36.2  HCRMA Permit Total Payments Rpt 2,493.00 
09/23/15 36  HCRMA Permit Totals 2,484.00 
09/28/15 36  To record Wire in for Veh fees 107,863.92 
09/29/15 1  Cash Disbursements (4,602.71)
09/29/15 1  Cash Disbursements (43,917.38)
09/29/15 1  Cash Disbursements (1,187.00)
09/29/15 1  Cash Disbursements (1,050.04)
09/29/15 1  Cash Disbursements (709.59)
09/30/15 2.11  Sept 2015 Plain HCRMA Consolidate cash

Debits paid online (2,387.67)
09/30/15 2.15  To record renewal of letter of  credit (5,000.00)
09/30/15 36  To record interest paid to consolidated cash

account by Plains Bank 131.13 
09/30/15 36.3  09/19-09/25 HCRMA Permits Totals 2,844.00 

September 61,462.66 3,235,662.14 
 

61,462.66 3,235,662.14 
 
 

(3,174,199.48)91010.000 Consolidated Cash - Contra
09/02/15 2.2  To allocate gen fund deposits to

consolidated cash (2,250.00)
09/09/15 2.3  To allocated gen fund deposits to

consolidated cash (2,376.00)
09/10/15 2.5  To allocate gen funds disbursements from

consolidated cash 125.00 
09/16/15 2.4  To allocate gen fund deposite to

consolidated Cash (2,493.00)



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST09/30/15 - 09/30/15
General Ledger September 2015 Page 12

Beginning Current Period End YTD
Date Reference T Description Balance Amount Amount Balance

91010.000 Consolidated Cash - Contra (cont.)
09/23/15 2.8  To allocated general funds deposits to

consolidated cash (2,484.00)
09/28/15 2.13  To allocate gen fund deposits to

consolidated cash (107,863.92)
09/29/15 2.0  To allocatedgen fund disbursements from

consolidated cash 48,520.09 
09/29/15 2.1  To allocate gen fund disbursements from

Consolidated Cash 1,187.00 
09/29/15 2.6  To allocated gen fundsdisbursements

toconsolidated cash 1,050.04 
09/29/15 2.7  To allocate fund disbursements from

consolidated cash 709.59 
09/30/15 2.12  to allocate gen fund disbursements from

consolidated cash 2,387.67 
09/30/15 2.14  To allocate gen fund deposits to

consolidated cash (131.13)
09/30/15 2.16  To allocate gen fund disbursements from

consolidated cash 5,000.00 
09/30/15 2.9  to allocate gen funds deposits to

consolidated cash (2,844.00)
September (61,462.66) (3,235,662.14)

 
(61,462.66) (3,235,662.14)

 
 

(14,123.12)99990.000 Transfers In to Consolidated Cash
0.00 (14,123.12)

 
 

14,123.12 99992.000 Transfers Out of Consolidated Cash
0.00 14,123.12 

 
0.00 14,123.12 

 
 
Range of Periods Specified:

Total Profit/(Loss) 359,769.79 
 

Number of Transactions 207
The General Ledger is in balance 0.00 

 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST09/01/15-09/30/15
 VENDOR ACTIVITY REPORT SEPTEMBER  2015 Page 1

Date Reference Account Amount Reference Total Period Total
 

A Fast Delivery
09/29/15 1348 16600.000 31.25 31.25
09/29/15 1349 16600.000 97.50 97.50 128.75

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total1,666.75 128.75

 
 

Advance Publishing Company
09/29/15 1350 16400.000 224.26 224.26 224.26

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total2,576.26 224.26

 
 

Bracewell G Bracewell & Guiliani, LLP
09/29/15 203 17100.000 2,027.08 2,027.08
09/29/15 511 87100.000 20,962.77 20,962.77 22,989.85

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total127,165.64 22,989.85

 
 

Celia Gaona
09/29/15 200 16600.000 456.03 456.03 456.03

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total1,030.85 456.03

 
 

City of McAllen
09/29/15 1351 16200.000 21,464.54 21,464.54
09/29/15 1352 16200.000 18,846.91 18,846.91
09/29/15 1353 16200.000 255.76 255.76 40,567.21

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total454,790.74 40,567.21

 
 

City of Pharr
09/29/15 201 17150.000 1,969.60 1,969.60 1,969.60

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total28,422.40 1,969.60

 
 

Copy Zone Copy Zone
09/29/15 1363 16620.000 1,050.04 1,050.04
09/29/15 1364 16620.000 709.59 709.59 1,759.63

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total6,723.17 1,759.63

 
 

Dahill
09/29/15 1354 17151.000 905.35 905.35 905.35

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total9,719.78 905.35

 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST09/01/15-09/30/15
 VENDOR ACTIVITY REPORT SEPTEMBER  2015 Page 2

Date Reference Account Amount Reference Total Period Total
 

Dannenbaum
09/29/15 512 88000.000 187,869.69 187,869.69 187,869.69

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total2,030,892.78 187,869.69

 
 

DLS
09/29/15 505 88101.000 10,525.77 10,525.77 10,525.77

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total33,651.42 10,525.77

 
 

Donald & Janet Wilson
09/30/15 522 88203.000 16,000.00 16,000.00 16,000.00

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total16,000.00 16,000.00

 
 

Donna Irrig Donna Irrigation Dist HC#1
09/29/15 514 88203.000 298.86 298.86 298.86

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total298.86 298.86

 
 

Epifinio & Lucia Martinez
09/30/15 521 88203.000 1,600.00 1,600.00 1,600.00

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total1,600.00 1,600.00

 
 

Halff Halff
09/29/15 516 88203.000 4,124.90 4,124.90 4,124.90

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total274,834.80 4,124.90

 
 

HLH Apprais HLH Appraisal Services
09/29/15 515 88102.000 5,700.00 5,700.00 5,700.00

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total58,425.00 5,700.00

 
 

IRWA Chapter 39
09/10/15 1347 16500.000 125.00 125.00 125.00

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total125.00 125.00

 
 

Juan & Wendy Reyes



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST09/01/15-09/30/15
 VENDOR ACTIVITY REPORT SEPTEMBER  2015 Page 3

Date Reference Account Amount Reference Total Period Total
09/30/15 525 88203.000 1,600.00 1,600.00 1,600.00

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total1,600.00 1,600.00

 
 

Leonel Garza Jr. & Associates, LLC
09/29/15 518 88202.000 30,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total277,500.00 30,000.00

 
 

Office Depot
09/29/15 1355 17140.000 40.15 40.15
09/29/15 1356 17140.000 383.45 383.45 423.60

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total9,780.72 423.60

 
 

Pena Designs
09/29/15 202 17160.000 150.00 150.00 150.00

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total1,500.00 150.00

 
 

Pilar Rodriguez
09/29/15 1357 16600.000 109.78 109.78 109.78

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total2,065.23 109.78

 
 

Quintanilla, Headley & Associates
09/29/15 506 88201.000 1,700.00 1,700.00 1,700.00

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total128,932.00 1,700.00

 
 

R Gutierrez R Gutierrez Engineering Corp
09/29/15 508 88201.000 10,125.58 10,125.58 10,125.58

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total74,274.40 10,125.58

 
 

RabaKistner Raba Kistner Consultants
09/29/15 507 88201.000 81,911.21 81,911.21 81,911.21

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total167,048.65 81,911.21

 
 

Rance G Sweeten
09/29/15 1358 16600.000 488.12 488.12



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST09/01/15-09/30/15
 VENDOR ACTIVITY REPORT SEPTEMBER  2015 Page 4

Date Reference Account Amount Reference Total Period Total
09/29/15 1359 16600.000 208.73 208.73 696.85

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total6,327.46 696.85

 
 

S&B Infrastructure, LTD
09/29/15 509 88101.000 282,101.72 282,101.72 282,101.72

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total746,658.00 282,101.72

 
 

Salinas Allen & Schmitt
09/29/15 1360 17050.000 800.00 800.00 800.00

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total15,400.00 800.00

 
 

Sendero Acq Sendero Acquisitions, LP
09/29/15 519 88202.000 15,155.00 15,155.00
09/29/15 520 88102.000 30,310.00 30,310.00 45,465.00

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total895,198.50 45,465.00

 
 

Sierra Title of Hidalgo County
09/09/15 523 88102.000 2,077,793.55 2,077,793.55
09/28/15 524 88202.000 122,900.00 122,900.00
09/29/15 517 88202.000 3,628.26 3,628.26 2,204,321.81

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total8,646,150.36 2,204,321.81

 
 

TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc.
09/29/15 510 88101.000 10,475.42 10,475.42 10,475.42

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total440,060.92 10,475.42

 
 

The Monitor
09/29/15 1362 16400.000 1,187.00 1,187.00 1,187.00

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total2,374.00 1,187.00

 
 

Top Cut Law Top Cut Lawn Care Inc
09/29/15 513 88203.000 2,049.25 2,049.25 2,049.25

 
Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total11,785.25 2,049.25

 
 



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407TEST09/01/15-09/30/15
 VENDOR ACTIVITY REPORT SEPTEMBER  2015 Page 5

Date Reference Account Amount Reference Total Period Total
Verizon Wireless

09/29/15 1361 17220.000 61.58 61.58 61.58
 

Calendar YTD checks total Transaction Total729.64 61.58

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 2D 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS       X AGENDA ITEM                     2D 
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED           10/19/15 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE        10/27/15 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2015-71 – APPROVAL OF WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 3
TO THE PROFESSIONAL SURVEYING SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH DOS LAND
SURVEYING TO REVISE PARCEL 10 FOR THE STATE HIGHWAY 365 PROJECT.

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 

Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization Number 3

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:        x  Yes           No          N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2015-71 – Work Authorization
 Number 3 to The Professional Surveying Service Agreement with  Dos Land Surveying 
to Revise Parcel 10  for the State Highway 365 Project. 

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:  x Approved          Disapproved         None 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:   Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved X   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       _x   None 

11. Executive Director’s Recommendation:  X   Approved          Disapproved           None 



CONTRACT AMENDMENT SUMMARY 

Amount $  _________________ 

BRIEF BACKGROUND: 

Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of $

Environmental _____________________________________ 

Engineering _______________________________________ 

Geo-Technical _____________________________________ 

Surveying ________________________________________ 

Work Authorization # ___________ 

Supplemental # __________ to WA #_________ 

Supplemental # ___________ 

Resolution No. Description Amount

Goal and Options: 

Approved Amendments:

                                

                                    

✔ DOS Land Surveying                           

2015-71

✔ 3

$ 3,087.90

2013

$ 790,632.19
$ 3,087.90

2013

$ 418,108.39

$ 310,000.00

2014-62 $ 28,451.40

2014-104

Work Authorization Number 1

 Work Authorization 2

Supplemental 1 Work Authorization 2

Supplemental 2 Work Authorization 1 $ 30,984.50

$ 0.00

 Work Authorization Number 32015-71

$ 787,544.29

Work Authorization 4 
Provided a revised parcel 10  for State Highway 365 Project. 
 
 

$ 3,087.90



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2015 – 71 

APPROVAL OF WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 3 TO THE 
PROFESSIONAL SURVEYING SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH DOS 
LAND SURVEYING TO REVISE PARCEL 10 FOR STATE HIGHWAY 
365 PROJECT. 

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 27th day of October, 2015 by the Board of Directors of the 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting. 

 WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), acting 
through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to 
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); 

 WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in and 
around Hidalgo County;

WHEREAS, on October 27, 2011, the Authority awarded a professional surveying 
service agreement to DOS Land Surveying (the “Consultant”) to perform surveying work for the 
SH 365 Project from FM 1016 to SH 336 in the maximum payable amount of $603,263.00;  

WHEREAS, on November 15, 2011, the Authority approved Supplemental Number 1 to 
the professional surveying service agreement with Consultant in the amount $50,000.00 for a 
revised maximum payable amount of $653,263.00; 

WHEREAS, on November 15, 2011, the Authority also approved Work Authorization 
Number 1 and Work Authorization Number 2 with Consultant in the amounts of $603,263.00 
and $50,000.00 respectively; 

WHEREAS, on November 21, 2012 the Authority  Amended and Restated the 
professional surveying service agreement with the Consultant to revise the Scope of Service, 
Work Authorization requirement and DBE/HUB reporting requirement. The Consultants 
maximum payable amount remained at $653,263.00 and Work Authorizations Numbers 1 and 2 
were consolidated into Work Authorization Number 1, with the aggregate amount remaining at 
$653.263.00;

WHEREAS, on March 20, 2013 the Authority  approved Supplemental Number 1 to the 
Amended and Restate agreement with the Consultant to revise the Scope of Service and Work 
Authorization Number 1 for SH 365 from FM 1016 (Conway Avenue) to SH 336 (10th Street) 
for an increase in the amount of $121,494.17, for a revised maximum payable amount of 
$774,772.17. Work Authorization Number 1 was revised to the amount of $418,108.39; 

WHEREAS, on October 16, 2013, the Authority approved Work Authorization Number 2 
to the Amended and Restated Agreement with the Consultant to provide Right of Way Mapping 
and Parcel Tract Platting for SH 365 from FM 1016 to SH 336 in the amount of $310,000.00; 
and



WHEREAS, on July 23, 2014, the Authority approved Supplemental Number 1 to Work 
Authorization Number 2 to the Amended and Restated Agreement with the Consultant to deduct 
4 parcels and modify existing right of way maps in the amount of $28,451.40; and 

WHEREAS, on November 20, 2015 the Authority approved Supplemental Number 2 to 
Work Authorization Number 1 to the Amended and Restated Agreement with the Consultant to 
for additional topography required for right of way area changes on the State Highway 365 
Project from FM 396 to SH 336 due to Texas Department of Transportation Design Manual 
Updates in the amount of $30,984.50; and 

WHEREAS, on May 28, 2015 the Authority approved Supplemental Number 3 to Work 
Authorization Number 1 to the Professional Surveying Service Agreement with DOS Land 
Surveying for a No-cost work schedule time extension; and 

WHEREAS, on September 22, 2015 the Authority approved Supplemental Number 3 to 
Work Authorization Number 2 to the Professional Surveying Service Agreement with DOS Land 
Surveying for a No-cost work schedule time extension for surveying services for the State 
Highway 365 Project; 

WHEREAS, the Authority has determined it is necessary to approve Work Authorization 
Number 3 to the Professional Surveying Service Agreement with DOS Land Surveying to Revise 
Parcel 10 for the State Highway 365 Project; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT: 

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 
restated. 

Section 2. The Board hereby approves Work Authorization Number 3 to the Amended and 
Restated Agreement attached hereto as Exhibit A. 

Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute Work Authorization 
Number 3 to the Amended and Restated Agreement as approved. 

*****



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A 
REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 27th day of October, 2015, at which 
meeting a quorum was present. 

      Rance G. Sweeten, Chairman 

      Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer 



EXHIBIT A 

 WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 3 
TO

 PROFESSIONAL SURVEYING SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH DOS LAND 
SURVEYING DATED OCTOBER 27, 2011

AND
AMENDED AND RESTATED ON NOVEMBER 21, 2012



 
Contract  

 
 

Hidalgo County  
Regional Mobility Authority  

(HCRMA)(Authority) 
 

SURVEYING SERVICES 
For SH 365 Segments 0032/0034 

From just west of FM 1016 
(Conway Ave) to SH 336 (10th St) 

 

 

Work Authorization No. 3 

 

October 27, 2015 

DOS LAND SURVEYING, LLC 



 

Work Authorization No. 3 to 
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for Dos Land Surveying, LLC for 

SH 365 Segments 0032/0034 from FM 1016 (Conway Ave.) to SH 336 (10th St)  
Page 1 

 

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 3



WORK AUTHORIZATION NO.  __3__ 
AGREEMENT FOR SURVEYING SERVICES 

Work Authorization No. 3 to 
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for Dos Land Surveying, LLC for 

SH 365 Segments 0032/0034 from FM 1016 (Conway Ave.) to SH 336 (10th St)  
Page 2 

 

 
THIS WORK AUTHORIZATION is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of “Article V of that certain 
Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services” (the Agreement) entered into by and between the 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and Dos Land Surveying, LLC (the Surveyor). 
 
PART I.   The Surveyor will perform surveying services generally described as in accordance with the project 
description attached hereto and made a part of this Work Authorization.  The responsibilities of the Authority and 
the Surveyor as well as the work schedule are further detailed in exhibits A, B and C which are attached hereto and 
made a part of the Work Authorization.  
 
PART II.   The maximum amount payable under this Work Authorization is $3,087.90 and the method of payment 
is Lump Sum as set forth in Attachment E of the Agreement.  This amount is based upon fees set forth in 
Attachment E, Fee Schedule, of the Agreement and the Surveyor’s estimated Work Authorization costs included in 
Exhibit D, Fee Schedule, which is attached and made a part of this Work Authorization. 
 
PART III.   Payment to the Surveyor for the services established under this Work Authorization shall be made in 
accordance with Articles III thru V of the Agreement, and Attachment A, Section 1. 
 
PART IV.   This Work Authorization shall become effective on the date of final acceptance of the parties hereto 
and shall terminate on    November 30, 2015, unless extended by a supplemental Work Authorization as provided 
in Attachment A, Section 1.  
 
PART V.   This Work Authorization does not waive the parties' responsibilities and obligations provided under 
“Article V of that certain Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services for SH 365 Segments 0032/0034 
from FM 1016 (Conway Ave.) to SH 336 (10th St). 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Work Authorization is executed in duplicate counterparts and hereby accepted 
and acknowledged below. 
 
       THE SURVEYOR                  THE AUTHORITY  
     
______________________________   ______________________________ 
       (Signature)       (Signature) 
______________________________   ____      _ Pilar Rodriguez_    ______ 
  (Printed Name)             (Printed Name) 
______________________________   ______________________________ 
        (Title)           (Title) 
______________________________   ______________________________ 
        (Date)           (Date) 
 
LIST OF EXHIBITS 
Exhibit A  Services to be provided by the Authority 
Exhibit B  Services to be provided by the Surveyor 
Exhibit C  Work Schedule 
Exhibit D  Fee Schedule/Budget 
Exhibit H-2  Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement 



EXHIBIT A 
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE AUTHORITY 

 

Work Authorization No. 3 to 
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for Dos Land Surveying, LLC for 

SH 365 Segments 0032/0034 from FM 1016 (Conway Ave.) to SH 336 (10th St) 
Exhibit A – Page 1 

 

  



EXHIBIT A 
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE AUTHORITY 

 

Work Authorization No. 3 to 
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for Dos Land Surveying, LLC for 

SH 365 Segments 0032/0034 from FM 1016 (Conway Ave.) to SH 336 (10th St) 
Exhibit A – Page 2 

 

Project Map. 
 
ROW Map – ROW widths, other land, ownership, survey information. 
 
Ownership information of adjacent tracts. 
 
Intersecting ROW information, documentation, construction plans of existing utilities if available. 
 
Construction plans of existing facilities if available. 
 
Intended use of the survey and required form of deliverables, files required, etc. 
 
Accuracy required and method of display. 
 
Horizontal and vertical datum upon where the survey should be based (if varies from TxDOT). 
 
Research on subject tracts/parcel ownership aerial photographs. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
  



Work Authorization No. 3 
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for Dos Land Surveying, LLC for 

SH 365 Segments 0032/0034 from FM 1016 (Conway Ave.) to SH 336 (10th St)  
Exhibit B 

 
 

EXHIBIT B 
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE SURVEYOR 

 

  



Work Authorization No. 3 
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for Dos Land Surveying, LLC for 

SH 365 Segments 0032/0034 from FM 1016 (Conway Ave.) to SH 336 (10th St)  
Exhibit B 

 
 

Boundary Survey for Dagoberto Magallan 

Performed a Boundary Survey of all of our undivided interest in and to the South one-half ( S ½) of the south half (S ½) of 
Lot (6) , Block six (6), Rio Bravo Plantation Company’s Subdivision of Land, Hidalgo Co , Texas, containing 4 acres of 

land, more or less 

4.1 Coordination, Admin., Research and Abstracting Tasks. 
     

 DOS 4.1.1  

 DOS 4.1.2 

Research Deeds, Maps, and other survey records and Abstract adequate property data and 
information to support the preparation of a Digital “Working Sketch”, or “Deed Draft Record 
Sketch”, to support the determination of the location and the re-construction of intended 
boundaries of the land Tracts to be field surveyed. 

 DOS 4.1.3 Obtain ROE information and work performed in the Right of Entry phase of project. (If 
Available) 

    

 DOS 4.1.5 Prepare digital “Working Sketch”, or “Deed Draft Record Sketch”. (This will evolve into the 
Final “Boundary Map” as field survey data is performed) 

4.2 Field Work Tasks. 
     

 DOS 4.2.1 Locate, recover, and re-trace all corners and survey lines of the Land Tracts through which the 
proposed project route or corridor will pass. 

 DOS 4.2.2 The surveyor will begin by locating or retracing as many corners of the original grants as 
required to construct the boundaries of the Land Tracts included in the project for future takings. 

  4.2.3  

4.3 Office Work / Delivery Preparation Tasks 
     

 DOS 4.3.1 
Perform final boundary analysis and boundary re-construction decisions of survey lines for the 
lands included in the project for future takings in accordance to all Texas Board of Professional 
Land Surveying rules, standards and policies. (“Footsteps of the Original Surveyor”) 

 

DOS 

4.3.2 

Prepare and deliver a completed digital Boundary Survey and metes and bounds. This Boundary 
Survey will depict all survey evidence recovered in the survey. The surveyor will prepare a 
Boundary Survey showing the corners recovered, the courses, and distances of the boundaries. 

 The boundary Survey will includes all easements, severances, or other exceptions that 
the “Abstracts of Title” or “Title Reports” yield. 

    

 

  



EXHIBIT C 
WORK SCHEDULE 

Work Authorization No. 3 to 
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for Dos Land Surveying, LLC for 

SH 365 Segments 0032/0034 from FM 1016 (Conway Ave.) to SH 336 (10th St)  
Exhibit C – Page 1 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



EXHIBIT C
WORK SCHEDULE

Work Authorization No. 3Dos Land Surveying

Task Description Start Date End Date Duration

Boundary Survey for Dagoberto Magallan 17-Sep-15 30-Nov-15 3 Month

NOV DEC JAN

HCRMA
2015

AUG SEP OCT

Page 1 Exhibit C - Work Schedule



EXHIBIT D 
FEE SCHEDULE 

Work Authorization No. 3 to 
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for Dos Land Surveying, LLC for 

SH 365 Segments 0032/0034 from FM 1016 (Conway Ave.) to SH 336 (10th St)  
Exhibit D – Page 1 

 

 



EXHIBIT 'D'
DOS Land Surveying LLC Fee Schedule/Budget for
Survey Services for the HCRMA Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)
Work Authorization No. 3 Work Authorization No. 3
Project Limits: 487+93.55 (By Conway) to 925+00 (10th Street) SH 365 Surveying Services_ Parcel 10 Segment 2
Scheduled Duration: 09/17/2015 - 11/30/2015 Boundary Survey of 4.0 acres for Dagoberto Magallan property

SURVEY SERVICES
DESCRIPTION

Registered 
Professional Land 

Surveyor
Survey Technician CADD 

Operator
Admin/
Clerical

3-Person
Survey Crew

Total
Labor Hrs. Remarks Task

Cost

Coordination, Admin, Research and Abstracting 2 $225.10

Field Work 10 10 $1,381.30

Office Work / Delivery Preparation 7 1 8 1 $1,481.50

$0.00

0 $0.00

0 $0.00

0 $0.00

.

Subtotal 9 1 8 1 10 0 0 0 0 10 $3,087.90

Total Manhours by Classification 9 1 8 1 10 0 0 0 0 10
Contract Hourly Rate by Classification 112.55$                  69.86$                   72.68$                   42.35$                   138.13$                 -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      

Total Fee by Classification 1,012.95$                69.86$                   581.44$                 42.35$                   1,381.30$              -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      3,087.90$                

CHECK (MHRs):
% of Total Labor Hours 90.00% 10.00% 80.00% 10.00% 100.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 100.00% CHECK (LABOR):
% of Total Labor Cost 32.80% 2.26% 18.83% 1.37% 44.73% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 100.00% 3,087.90$                 

TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST $3,087.90
DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total
Mileage 0.56$                      Mile 0 -$                      -$                          
Photocopies 0.10$                      Sheet 0 -$                      -$                          
Blueline/Blackline Prints 2.00$                      Sheet 0 -$                      -$                          
Deed/Copies 1.00$                      Sheet 0 -$                      -$                          
Certified Deed Copies 2.00$                      Sheet 0 -$                      -$                          
Mylar (11x17) 3.00$                      Sheet 0 -$                      -$                          
Mylar (22x34) 6.00$                      Sheet 0 -$                      -$                          

-$                      -$                          
-$                      -$                          
-$                      -$                          

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES -$                      $0.00

SPECIAL SERVICES FEE (SUBCONSULTANTS) DBE Participation
$0.00

Name Task(s) Summary

TOTAL SPECIAL SERVICES FEE (SUBCONSULTANTS) $0.00

GRAND TOTAL $3,087.90

c:\projectwise\dannenbaum-hcrma\workdir\analy.diaz\dms55956\05 Exhibit D - Fee Schedule
Exhibit D 

 07/02/2013



Work Authorization No. 3 to 
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for Dos Land Surveying, LLC for 

SH 365 Segments 0032/0034 from FM 1016 (Conway Ave.) to SH 336 (10th St)  
Exhibit H-2– Page 1 

 

EXHIBIT H-2 
Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement 

This commitment agreement is subject to the award and receipt of a signed contract from the Hidalgo County 
Regional Mobility Authority (Authority).  NOTE: Exhibit H-2 is required to be attached to each contract that 
does not include work authorizations.  Exhibit H-2 is required to be attached with each work authorization.  
Exhibit H-2 is also required to be attached to each supplemental work authorization.  If DBE/HUB 
Subproviders are used, the form must be completed and signed.  If no DBE/HUB Subproviders are used, 
indicate with “N/A” on this line: __________ and attach with the work authorization or supplemental work 
authorization.   
Contract #:              Assigned Goal: 12.2%   Prime Provider   Dos Land Surveying, LLC  

Work Authorization (WA) #:      3      WA Amount:         $3,087.90             Date:          
Supplemental Work Authorization (SWA) #: _____ to WA #:                         SWA Amount:                            
Revised WA Amount:                          

Description of Work 
(List by category of work or task description.  Attach additional pages, if 
necessary.) 

Dollar Amount 
(For each category of work or task 
description shown.) 

FC Assistance with Survey $3,087.90 
FC  $0 

Total Commitment Amount (Including all additional pages.) $0 
IMPORTANT: The signatures of the prime and the DBE/HUB and Second Tier Subprovider, if any (both DBE and Non-
DBE) and the total commitment amount must always be on the same page. 

Provider Name:  Dos Land Surveying, LLC 
Address:  1002 E. Expressway 83 Weslaco, TX 78596 
VID Number: 12617524421 
PH: (956) 969-4183; FX: (956) 447-8194 
Email: ericybarra@doslandsurveying.com   

 
Name:  Eric C. Ybarra.               
(Please Print) 
Title:     President                                   
 
       
Signature                             Date 

DBE/HUB Sub Provider 
Subprovider Name:   
VID Number:  
Address:  
PH: ________; FX: ________  
Email:  

 
Name:                                                     
(Please Print) 
Title:                                 
 
       
Signature                             Date 

Second Tier Sub Provider 
Subprovider Name: 
VID Number: 
Address: 
Phone #& Fax #: 
Email: 

 
Name:       
(Please Print) 
Title:       
 
       
Signature                             Date 

VID Number is the Vendor Identification Number issued by the Comptroller.  If a firm does not have a VID Number, please 
enter the owner’s Social Security or their Federal Employee Identification Number (if incorporated). 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 2E 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

               BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                     2E                   
PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           10/19/15                   
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        10/27/15  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    

1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2015-72 – APPROVAL OF SUPPLEMENTAL NUMBER 1 TO 
WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 4 TO THE PROFESSIONAL  SERVICE AGREEMENT 
WITH R. GUTIERREZ ENGINEERING TO PROVIDE A REVISED METES AND BOUNDS FOR 
PARCEL 238 FOR ETT TRANSMISSION LINE ACQUISITION AS PART OF THE 
INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE CORRIDOR.         

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 

 Consideration and Approval of Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 4   

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         

4. Budgeted:        X  Yes           No          N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2015- 72 – Supplemental Number 1  
to Work Authorization Number 4 to The Professional Service Agreement with R. Gutierrez 
Engineering to Provide a Revised Metes and Bounds for Parcel 238 for ETT Transmission 
Line Acquisition as part of the International Bridge Trade Corridor.     

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:     X Approved          Disapproved         None 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:   Approved          Disapproved        X  None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       _X  None 

11. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved           None 



CONTRACT AMENDMENT SUMMARY 

Amount $  _________________ 

BRIEF BACKGROUND: 

Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of $

Environmental _____________________________________ 

Engineering _______________________________________ 

Geo-Technical _____________________________________ 

Surveying ________________________________________ 

Work Authorization # ___________ 

Supplemental # __________ to WA #_________ 

Supplemental # ___________ 

Resolution No. Description Amount

Goal and Options: 

Approved Amendments:

                                

                                    

✔ R. Gutierrez Engineering                     

2015-72

✔ 1 4

$ 1,282.08

2014-56

$ 127,005.16
$ 1,282.08

2014-117

$ 75,560.00

$ 34,152.00

2015-17 $ 13,802.13

2015-48

Work Authorization Number 1

Supplemental 1 to Work Authorization 1

Work Authorization Number 2

Supplemental 2 to Work Authorization 1 $ 2,208.95

$ 0.00

Surveying services for ETT on the IBTC  2015-72

$ 125,723.08

Supplemental 1 to Work Authorization Number 4 
 
As part of the International Bridge Trade Corridor, R. Gutierrez Engineering to provide a revised metes and 
bounds for parcel 238 for the ETT Transmission Line.  
 
 

$ 1,282.08



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

BOARD RESOLUTION N o .  2015-72 

APPROVAL OF SUPPLEMENTAL NUMBER 1 WORK 
AUTHORIZATON   NUMBER 4 TO THE PROFESSIONAL

SERVICE AGREEMENT  WITH R GUTIERREZ ENGINEERING  
TO PROVIDE A REVISED METES AND BOUNDS  FOR PARCEL 

238 FOR THE ETT TRANSMISSION LINE ACQUISITION AS PART 
OF THE INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE CORRIDOR. 

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 27th day of October, 2015 by the Board of Directors 
of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting. 

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the "Authority"),
acting through its Board of Directors (the "Board"), is a regional  mobility  authority created 
pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation  Code, as amended (the "Act"); 

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in
and around Hidalgo County; 

WHEREAS, on February 22, 2012 the Authority approved Resolution 2012-04,
which created the Technical Committee, comprised of senior level engineers and
professional from various communities and agencies in the jurisdiction  of the Authority,
to serve to advise the Board on procurement and consultant work products; and 

WHEREAS, Resolution 2012-04 also authorized the Executive Committee to
determine the size, structure and scope of the Technical Committee, identify candidates and 
issue requests for participation; and 

WHEREAS, Resolution 2013-41 authorized the use and structure of the Technical
Committee to rate, rank and recommend a short list to the Board of Directors for the 
Statements of Qualifications for the International Bride Trade Corridor Project for 
Engineering, Surveying and Geotechnical Services; and

WHEREAS, the Technical Committee has rated and ranked the Statements of
Qualifications for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project for Surveying Services
and recommended  that HCRMA staff be authorized to negotiate with all qualified Surveying 
Firms to establish a surveying pool for the project; and 

WHEREAS, on November 20, 2014, the Board of Directors authorized staff to
negotiate professional services agreements  with Halff Associates, RODS Surveying,
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates, Land Tech Consultants, R. Gutierrez Engineering,
Melden & Hunt, DOS Land Surveying, SAMES, Bain Medina Bain, ROW Surveying
Services and Fulcrum Consulting Services; and



WHEREAS, on June 18, 2014, the Authority awarded professional service
agreements to Halff Associates, RODS Surveying, Quintanilla, Headley & Associates,
Land Tech Consultants, R. Gutierrez Engineering, Melden & Hunt, DOS Land
Surveying, SAMES, Bain Medina Bain, ROW Surveying Services and Fulcrum
Consulting Services for surveying services for the International Bridge Trade Corridor
Project; and 

WHEREAS, on June 18, 2014, the Authority approved  Work  Authorization Number
1 to the Professional Service Agreement with R  Gutierrez  Engineering  to prepare 49 
parcel plats and descriptions  in the amount of$75,560.00; and

WHEREAS, on December 15, 2014, the Authority approved Supplemental
Number 1 to Work Authorization Number I to the Professional Service Agreement with 
R. Gutierrez Engineering to revise 37 existing tracts due to an adjustment of the roadway
alignment to accommodate both ETT and the Donna Irrigation District and revise 58
parcels due to TX DOT clarification for control of access lines as part of the International
Bridge Trade Corridor Project in the amount $34,152.00; and 

WHEREAS, on May 28, 2015, the Authority approved Work Authorization
Number 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with R. Gutierrez Engineering to 
provide field staking of right of way and easements on the US 281 Overpass/BSIF
Connector Project for the relocation of various utilities in the amount of 
$13,802.13; 

WHEREAS, on July 28, 2015, the Authority approved Supplemental 2 to Work
Authorization Number 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with R. Gutierrez
Engineering to provide a revised survey plat for parcel EA-T-12 for the ETT 
Transmission Line Acquisition as part of the International Bridge Trade Corridor in the 
amount of $2,208.95; 

WHEREAS, the Authority has determined it is necessary to approve 
Supplemental 2 to Work Authorization Number 1 to the Professional Service 
Agreement with R. Gutierrez Engineering to provide a revised metes and bounds for 
parcel 238 for the ETT Transmission Line Acquisition as part of the International 
Bridge Trade Corridor in the amount of $1,282.08; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORJTY THAT: 

Section 1.
restated.

The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully

Section 2. The Board hereby approves Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization 
Number 4 to the Professional Service Agreements for Surveying Services with R. 
Gutierrez Engineering, hereto attached as Exhibit A. 

Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute Supplemental 1 to   
Work Authorization Number 4 to the Professional Services Agreement for Surveying 
Services with R Gutierrez Engineering as approved. 



*****



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING,duly posted and noticed,on the 27th day of
October, 2015, at which meeting a quorum was present.

                

                              
Rance G. Sweeten, Chairman

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



Exhibit A

Supplemental 1 WA 4  

Professional Service Agreements 
With

R Gutierrez Engineering
for

Surveying Services
for the 

International Bridge Trade Corridor 



 
Contract  

 
 

Hidalgo County  
Regional Mobility Authority  

(HCRMA)(Authority) 
 

SURVEYING SERVICES IBTC 
Interchange with SH 365 to I-2 and 
from the ValleyView Interchange to 

FM 493 
 

 

 

SWA No. 1 to WA No. 4 
 

October 27, 2015 

R. Gutierrez Engineering Corporation 



SWA No. 1 to WA No. 4 
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for R. Gutierrez Corporation for the  

IBTC 0010 project from the Interchange with SH 365 to I-2 and from the Valleyview Interchange to FM 493 
Attachment D-2 – Page 1 

 

ATTACHMENT D-2 
 

SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. __1__ 
TO WORK AUTHORIZATION NO.  __4__ 

AGREEMENT FOR SURVEYING SERVICES 
 
THIS SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of 
“Article V of that certain Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services” hereinafter identified as the 
“Agreement,” entered into by and between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and R. 
Gutierrez Corporation (the Surveyor). 
  
All other provisions outlined in Work Authorization No. 4 remain in effect and only the following items are 
amended: 
 
Part II: The maximum amount payable under Part II of Work Authorization No. 4 is increased by $1,282.08 
bringing the revised maximum amount payable to $4,782.08.  The Fee Schedule/Budget in Exhibit D of Work 
Authorization No. 4 is increased by a Supplemental amount of $1,282.08 to a total maximum amount payable of 
$4,782.08. 
 
Part IV: Work Authorization No. 4 shall now terminate at the close of business December 31, 2015. 
 
Exhibit H-2: Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement is amended as noted in Exhibit H-2. 
 
This Supplemental Work Authorization shall become effective on the date of final execution of the parties 
hereto.  All other terms and conditions of Work Authorization No. __4__ not hereby amended are to remain in 
full force and effect.  
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Supplemental Work Authorization is executed in duplicate counterparts and 
hereby accepted and acknowledged below. 
 
      THE SURVEYOR                  THE AUTHORITY  
     
______________________________   ______________________________ 
       (Signature)       (Signature) 
              Ramiro Gutierrez                                      Pilar Rodriguez                   . 

  (Printed Name)             (Printed Name) 
                  President                           .                  Executive Director               . 
        (Title)           (Title) 
_____________________________                ______________________________ 
         (Date)           (Date) 
 
 
 



EXHIBIT D 
FEE SCHEDULE BUDGET 

 

SWA No. 1 to WA No. 4 to 
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for R. Gutierrez Corporation for the  

IBTC 0010 project from the Interchange with SH 365 to I-2 and from the Valleyview Interchange to FM 493 
Exhibit D – Page 1 

 

 



EXHIBIT 'D'
DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION Fee Schedule/Budget for
Engineering Services for the HCRMA Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)
Supplemental Work Authorization No. 1 to Work Authorization No. 4 Scope of Services - Survey of Property from which Parcel 238 came out of
Work Schedule: 10/27/15 - 12/31/15 IBTC

FC 130 - RIGHT OF WAY/UTILITY DATA
DESCRIPTION

Sr. Project 
Manager

Senior Survey 
Manager

Project 
Surveyor 

RPLS
SIT

Senior 
Surveying 

Tech.

Surveying 
Tech.

CADD 
Operator

2 Person 
Survey Crew

3 Person 
Survey Crew

4 Person 
Survey Crew

Total
Labor Hrs. Remarks  Task

Cost 

Survey on the property from which parcel 238 came out of showing entire property 1 1 1 2 3 8  $      1,264.00 
     and clearly marking the land being released from it.  Survey to also show 0  $                 -   

     placement of the home, all improvements, driveway, and any wells or water 0  $                 -   

     meters and showing the metes and bounds of the property . 0  $                 -   
0  $                 -   
0  $                 -   

Subtotal 1 1 1 0 2 0 0 0 3 0 8 1,264.00$       

Total Manhours by Classification 1 1 1 0 2 0 0 0 3 0 8
Contract Hourly Rate by Classification 200.00$          200.00$          150.00$          105.00$            105.00$          75.00$            65.00$            130.00$          168.00$          198.00$          

Total Fee by Classification 200.00$          200.00$          150.00$          -$                 210.00$          -$                -$                -$                504.00$          -$                1,264.00$       

CHECK (MHRs):
% of Total Labor Hours 12.50% 12.50% 12.50% 0.00% 25.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 37.50% 0.00% 100.00% CHECK (LABOR):
% of Total Labor Cost 15.82% 15.82% 11.87% 0.00% 16.61% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 39.87% 0.00% 100.00% 1,264.00$                
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST 1,264.00$       
DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total
Wooden Lathes & Misc. Supplies 1.00$              each 0 -$                 -$                        

each -$                 -$                        
each -$                 -$                        

Mileage (2 Trips @ 25 Miles per trip) 0.565$            mile 32 18.08$              18.08$                     

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES 18.08$              18.08$                     18.08$            

SPECIAL SERVICES FEE (SUBCONSULTANTS)  DBE 
Participation 

(DBE SUBCONSULTANTS INDICATED IN BOLD) 0.00%
Name Task(s) Summary -$                        

-$                        
-$                        

TOTAL SPECIAL SERVICES FEE (SUBCONSULTANTS) -$                

GRAND TOTAL 1,282.08$       
ASSUMPTIONS:

c:\projectwise\dannenbaum-hcrma\workdir\analy.diaz\dms56274\03 Exhibit D - Fee Schedule
Exhibit D 

 01/04/2013



SWA No. 1 to WA No. 4 
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for R. Gutierrez Corporation for the  

IBTC 0010 project from the Interchange with SH 365 to I-2 and from the Valleyview Interchange to FM 493 
Exhibit H-2 – Page 1 

  

EXHIBIT H-2 
Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement 

This commitment agreement is subject to the award and receipt of a signed contract from the Hidalgo County 
Regional Mobility Authority (Authority).  NOTE: Attachment H-2 is required to be attached to each contract 
that does not include work authorizations.  Attachment H-2 is required to be attached with each work 
authorization.  Attachment H-2 is also required to be attached to each supplemental work authorization.  If 
DBE/HUB Subproviders are used, the form must be completed and signed.  If no DBE/HUB Subproviders are 
used, indicate with “N/A” on this line: __________ and attach with the work authorization or supplemental 
work authorization.   
Contract #:              Assigned Goal: 0.0%   Prime Provider R. Gutierrez Corporation                 

Work Authorization (WA)#:       4     WA Amount:         $3,500.00             Date:      
Supplemental Work Authorization (SWA) #:      1       to WA #:        4               SWA Amount:         $1,282.08                   
Revised WA Amount:     $4,782.08                   

Description of Work 
(List by category of work or task description.  Attach additional pages, if 
necessary.) 

Dollar Amount 
(For each category of work or task 
description shown.) 

Survey $1,282.08 
FC  $0 

Total Commitment Amount (Including all additional pages.) $0 
IMPORTANT: The signatures of the prime and the DBE/HUB and Second Tier Subprovider, if any (both DBE and Non-
DBE) and the total commitment amount must always be on the same page. 

Provider Name:  R. Gutierrez Corporation 
Address:  130 E. Park Avenue 
                 Pharr, Tx 78577 
VID Number: 17417379595 
PH: (956) 381-0981; FX: (     )     -       
Email: rgutierrez@rgec.net.com  

 
Name:  Ramiro Gutierrez                           
(Please Print) 
Title: President                                           
 
       
Signature                             Date 

DBE/HUB Sub Provider 
Subprovider Name:  
VID Number:  
Address:  
PH: (XXX) XXX-XXXX; FX: (XXX) XXX-XXXX 
Email: 

 
Name:                                               
(Please Print) 
Title:                                             
 
       
Signature                             Date 

DBE/HUB Sub Provider 
Subprovider Name:  
VID Number:  
Address: 
PH:                   FX: 
Email: 

 
Name:                                               
(Please Print) 
Title:                                             
 
       
Signature                             Date 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 2F 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM        2F
PLANNING COMMITTEE  DATE SUBMITTED      10/19/15                    
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 10/27/15
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2015-73 – APPROVAL OF SUPPLEMENTAL NUMBER 1 TO 
WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 2 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 
WITH RABA KISTNER FOR A NO-COST TIME EXTENSION FOR A PHASE II/HAZARDOUS 
MATERIAL SITE ASSESSMENT FOR THE STATE HIGHWAY 365 PROJECT

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:   X Yes     No

Approval of Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 2 to Professional Service
Agreement with Raba Kistner for a no-cost time extension for a Phase II/Hazardous Material Site 
Assessment for the SH 365 Project. Contract time will be extended to November 30, 2015.

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy         

4. Budgeted:     X Yes     No     N/A Funding Source:  VRF Bond

Proposed Supplemental No. 1 to Work Authorization Number 2:
Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization 2 no-cost time extension: $0.00

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2015-73 - Approval of Supplemental
Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with
Raba Kistner for a no-cost time extension for a Phase II/Hazardous Material Site
Assessment for the State Highway 365 Project.

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation: X Approved     Disapproved  None

7. Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:  Approved     Disapproved       X None

8. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation: Approved     Disapproved     X None

9. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: Approved     Disapproved X None

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation: Approved     Disapproved     X None

11. Executive Director’s Recommendation: X Approved     Disapproved     None



CONTRACT AMENDMENT SUMMARY 

Amount $  _________________ 

BRIEF BACKGROUND: 

Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of $

Environmental _____________________________________ 

Engineering _______________________________________ 

Geo-Technical _____________________________________ 

Surveying ________________________________________ 

Work Authorization # ___________ 

Supplemental # __________ to WA #_________ 

Supplemental # ___________ 

Resolution No. Description Amount

Goal and Options: 

Approved Amendments:

                    

                                

✔ Raba Kistner Consultants           

                                   

2015-73

✔ 1 2

$ 0.00

2014-72

$ 624,910.95
$ 0.00

2014-106

$ 520,433.54

$ 0.00

2015-06 $ 0.00

2015-06

2015-12 Supplemental 4 to Work Authorization 1

Work Authorization Number 1

Supplemental 1 to Work Authorization 1

Supplemental 2 to Work Authorization 1

Supplemental 3 to Work Authorization 1 $ 6,485.26

$ 11,769.82

$ 86,222.33

Supplemental 1 to Work Authorization 22015-73

$ 624,910.95

Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 2 is to provide a no-cost time extension for the 
Professional Service Agreement with Raba Kistner.  
 
The Professional Service Agreement with Raba Kistner is to provide a Phase II/Hazardous Material Site 
Assessment Project. Contract time is extended to November 30, 2015. 
 
  

$ 0.00



2015-27 Work Authorization Number 2 $ 86,222.33

$ 86,222.33

2015-73



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2015 – 73

APPROVAL OF SUPPLEMENTAL NUMBER 1 WORK 
AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 2 TO PROFESSIOAL SERVICES 
AGREEMENT WITH RABA KISTNER FOR A NO-COST TIME 

EXTENSION FOR A PHASE II ENVIRONMENTAL SITE 
ASSESSMENT FOR HAZARDOUS MATERIAL SITES WITHIN THE 

PROPOSED RIGHT OF WAY FOR THE STATE HIGHWAY 365
PROJECT

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 27TH day of October, 2015, by the Board of 
Directors of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), 
acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority 
created pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”);
and

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in 
and around Hidalgo County; and

WHEREAS, on February 22, 2012 the Authority approved Resolution 2012-04,
which created the Technical Committee, comprised of senior level engineers and 
professional from various communities and agencies in the jurisdiction of the Authority,
to serve to advise the Board on procurement and consultant work products; and

WHEREAS, Resolution 2012-04 also authorized the Executive Committee to 
determine the size, structure and scope of the Technical Committee, identify candidates 
and issue requests for participation; and

WHEREAS, Resolution 2013-41 authorized the use and structure of the Technical 
Committee to rate, rank and recommend a short list to the Board of Directors for the 
Statements of Qualifications for the International Bride Trade Corridor Project for 
Engineering, Surveying and Geotechnical Services; and

WHEREAS, the Technical Committee has rated and ranked the Statements of 
Qualifications for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project for Geotechnical 
Engineering Services and recommends that Board of Directors interview Raba Kistner, 
L&G Laboratory and Terracon; and

WHEREAS, on January 22, 2014, the Board of Directors the Board of Directors 
formally interviewed all the short listed firms for Engineering and Geotechnical Services 
for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project, determine a final ranking and 
authorize HCRMA Staff to negotiate with the top ranked firm of Raba Kistner and L&G 
Laboratory for Geotechnical Engineering Services; and



WHEREAS, on July 23, 2014, the Authority approved a Professional Service 
Agreements with Raba Kistner for Geotechnical Engineering Services for the 
International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (IBTC); and

WHEREAS, on July 23, 2014, the Authority approved Work Authorization 
Number 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with Raba Kistner for Geotechnical 
Engineering Services for the IBTC Project in the amount of $520,433.54; and

WHEREAS, on November 20, 2014, the Authority approved Supplemental 
Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with 
Raba Kistner for a no-cost work schedule modification for Geotechnical Engineering 
Services for the IBTC Project due to rain delays; and

WHERAS, on February 25, 2015, the Authority approved Supplemental Number 
2 to Work Authorization Number 1 for a no-cost time extension due to rain delays; and

WHEREAS, on February 25, 2015, the Authority approved Supplemental 
Number 3 to Work Authorization Number 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with 
Raba Kistner for a concrete pavement design for the BSIF Connector Road as part of the 
US 281/Military Highway Overpass Project in the amount of $6,485.26; and

WHEREAS, on March 26, 2015, the Authority approved Supplemental Number 4
to Work Authorization Number 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with Raba 
Kistner for an overweight asphalt pavement design for the State Highway 365 Project in 
the amount of $11,769.82: and

WHEREAS, on May 28, 2015, the Authority approved Work Authorization 
Number 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with Raba Kistner to provide a phase II 
environmental site assessment for potential hazardous material sites located within the 
proposed right of way for the State Highway 365 Project in the amount of $86,222.33;
and

WHEREAS, the Authority has determined it is necessary to approve 
Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 2 to the Professional Service 
Agreement with Raba Kistner for a no-cost time extension for a phase II environmental 
site assessment for potential hazardous material sites located within the proposed right of 
way for the State Highway 365 Project;



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 
restated.

Section 2. The Board hereby approves Supplemental Number 1 to Work 
Authorization Number 2 to Professional Service Agreements with Raba Kistner for a no-
cost time extension for a Phase II Environmental Site Assessments, hereto attached as 
Exhibit A.

Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute Supplemental 
Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 2 to Professional Service Agreement with 
Raba Kistner for Geotechnical Engineering Services.

*****



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 27th day of 
October, 2015, at which meeting a quorum was present.

Rance G. Sweeten, Chairman

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



Exhibit A

Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 2
to 

Professional Service Agreement 
with

Raba Kistner 
for

Geotechnical Engineering Services
for the

International Bridge Trade Corridor



Contract  
 

Hidalgo County  
Regional Mobility Authority  

(HCRMA)(Authority) 
 
 

Engineering / Design Services      
Geo-Technical / Segment 0010 IBTC 

Geotechnical Borings and 
Investigations for: Bridge, Pavement, 

and Embankments 

 

 

SWA No. 1 to WA No. 2 
October 27, 2015 

Raba Kistner, Inc. 



SWA No. 1 to WA No.  2 to 
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for Raba Kistner Consultants for the  

IBTC 0010 project from the Interchange with SH 365 to I-2 and from the Valleyview Interchange to FM 493 
Attachment D-2 – Page 1 

 

ATTACHMENT D-2 
 

SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. _1__ 
TO WORK AUTHORIZATION NO.  __2__ 

AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES 
 
THIS SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of 
“Article V of that certain Professional Services Agreement for Engineering Services” hereinafter identified as the 
“Agreement,” entered into by and between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and 
Raba Kistner Consultants, Inc. (the Engineer). 
  
The following terms and conditions of Work Authorization No. 2 are hereby amended as follows: 
 
 
Part IV: Work Authorization No. 2 shall now terminate on November 30, 2015  
 
 
This Supplemental Work Authorization shall become effective on the date of final execution of the parties 
hereto.  All other terms and conditions of Work Authorization No. 2 not hereby amended are to remain in full 
force and effect.  
 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Work Authorization is executed in duplicate counterparts and hereby accepted 
and acknowledged below. 
 
 
       THE ENGINEER                  THE AUTHORITY  
     
______________________________   ______________________________ 
       (Signature)       (Signature) 
              Chris L. Shultz                                                                                       . 

  (Printed Name)             (Printed Name) 
                President                       .                                                                     . 
        (Title)           (Title) 
______________________________   ______________________________ 
        (Date)           (Date) 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 3A 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
               BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                     3A                   

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           10/19/15                   
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        10/27/15  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2015-70 AUTHORIZATION TO SUPPORT A CONSTITUTIONAL 

AMENDMENT FOR INCREASED STATE FUNDING FOR TRANSPORTATION    
(PROPOSITION 7).             

 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and authorization to support constitutional amendment for increased state funding 

for transportation (Proposition 7).          
   
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2015-70 – Authorization to Support a 

Constitutional Amendment for increased State funding for transportation as presented.  
 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:    X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X_   None 
 
11. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved           None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
BOARD RESOLUTION NO. 2015-70 

 
 

AUTHORIZATION TO SUPPORT A CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENT FOR 
INCREASED STATE FUNDING FOR TRANSPORTATION. 

 
 

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 27th day of October, 2015, by the Board of Director of the 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 
  

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), acting 
through its Board of Directors (the “Board”); is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to 
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority was created by Order of Hidalgo County (the “County”) dated 

October 26, 2004; Petition of the County dated April 21, 2005; and a Minute Order of the Texas 
Transportation Commission (the “Commission”) dated November 17, 2005, pursuant to 
provisions under the Act the Authority; and 

 
WHEREAS, the 84th Texas Legislature passed historic legislation proposing a 

constitutional amendment on the November 3, 2015 state ballot affecting the state’s roads, 
highways, and bridges; and 
 

WHEREAS, this is “The constitutional amendment dedicating certain sales and use tax 
revenue and motor vehicle sales, use, and rental tax revenue to the state highway fund to provide 
funding for non-tolled roads and the reduction of certain transportation-related debt”; and 
 

WHEREAS, this proposal will allow existing sales tax revenues to be dedicated to the 
state highway fund to be used only for developing public roadways, other than toll roads; and  
 

WHEREAS, this proposal would allow existing sales tax revenues to be used to repay the 
principal of and interest on general obligation bonds issued by the state; and  
 

WHEREAS, the proposed amendment will aid in maintaining the current infrastructure 
and will ease congestion by funding new projects for added capacity without any new or 
increased taxes or fees; and 
 

WHEREAS, a strong transportation system is fundamental to Texas’s quality of life and 
economic vitality, attracting new businesses and generating new jobs;  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT: 
 

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 
restated. 



 
Section 2. The Board supports the proposed amendment to address Texas’s transportation 

infrastructure needs on the November 3, 2015 ballot. 
 

***** 
 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY THIS 27TH  DAY OF 
OCTOBER, 2015, AT A REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY, at which a quorum was present 
and which was held in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 551, Texas Government Code. 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
       
Rance G. Sweeten, Chairman 

 
 

 
Attest: 

 
 
 
             

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 3B 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                  3B                             

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED         10/19/15                                                            
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE      10/27/15  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2015-74 – APPROVAL OF SHORT LIST FOR UNDERWRITING 

SERVICES FOR THE PROPOSED 2016 TOLL REVENUE BONDS     
 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and approval of short list for Underwriting Services for the proposed 2016 Toll  

Revenue Bonds.             
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2015-74 – Approval of short list for  

Underwriting Service for the proposed 2016 Toll Revenue Bonds.     
 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:        Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
9. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
11. Executive Director’s Recommendation:    X  Approved          Disapproved          None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Memorandum
To: Rance G. Sweeten, Chairman

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Date: October 19, 2015

Re: Approval of Short List for Underwriting Services for Proposed 2016 
Toll Revenue Bond Issuance

Background
On September 24, 2014, the Board of Directors authorized staff to solicit Request for Proposals for 
Underwriting Services as part of the process to fund long term transportation projects in the County. The 
Authority received 22 responses, with a 23rd response received after the formal deadline.

Goal
As part of the financing for the State Highway 365 Project, staff is proposing and Toll Bond Issuance in 
2016 for approximately $44 Million. In preparation for the proposed issuance, staff recommends that the 
Board of Directors approve a short list of Underwriters. 

The approved short list would be brought back to the Board of Directors prior to the Toll Bond Issuance 
for selection of and Underwriter or Syndicate of Underwriters and Senior Manager and/or Co-Managers.

Options
The Board of Directors could chose to consider any changes it deems appropriate to the short list or 
reject all proposals and authorize a new solicitation.

Recommendation
Based on review by this office, approval of Resolution 2015-74 – Approval of short list for 
Underwriting Services for the proposed 2016 Toll Revenue Bonds is recommended.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise. 

HCRMA7
Text Box

Pilar Rodrigurez
Text Box



Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority 

RFP – Underwriting Services Respondents 

Deadline: 11/14/14 @ 4pm

FIRM Date/Time Received 

1. Coastal Services 11/14/14 9:11 a.m. 
2. Citi 11/14/14 9:50 a.m. 
3. Piper Jeffrey & Co. 10/16/14 1:45 p.m. 
4. Mesirow Financial 11/06/14 10:15 a.m. 
5. Stephens 10/20/14 8:30 a.m. 
6. Frost Bank 10/20/14 4:15 p.m. 
7. FTN Financial 10/24/14 1:49 p.m. 
8. Cabrera Capital Markets LLC 10/20/14 8:30 a.m. 
9. Jefferies & Company 10/17/14 10:15 a.m. 
10. Stifel, Nicolaus & Company, Inc. 11/13/14 2:12 p.m. 
11. Samco Capital Markets, Inc. 11/12/14 9:04 a.m. 
12. RBC Capital Market Dallas 11/14/14 9:50 a.m. 
13. Hutchinson, Shockey, Erley & Co. 11/14/14 10:10 a.m. 
14. Wells Fargo Securities 11/14/14 10:10 a.m. 
15. Siebert Brandford Shank & Co., LLC. 11/14/14 10:10 a.m. 
16. Bank of America/Merrill Lynch 11/14/14 9:50 a.m. 
17. Morgan Stanley Public Finance 11/14/14 10:10 a.m. 
18. George K. Baum & Company 11/14/14 9:50 a.m. 
19. JPMC 11/14/14 10:10 a.m. 
20. Raymond James 11/14/14 10:10 a.m. 
21. Barclays Capital 11/14/14 10:10 a.m. 
22. Ramirez & Company, Inc. 11/14/14 2:36 p.m. 

After deadline Submittals 

Sterne, Agee, & Leach, Inc. 11/15/14  12:00pm 



Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

Recommended Firm

Previous

Contact

Previous

Exp Recommended Firm

Previous

Contact

Previous

Exp Recommended Firm

Previous

Contact

Previous

Exp

X

Bank of America / Merrill

Lynch X X Coastal Securities X Cabrera

Barclays X Frost X X X Ramirez

X Citigroup X FTN Siebert Brandford Shank

X JPMorgan X George K. Baum

X Jefferies X Hutcheson, Shockey Suggested # of Firms 2

X Morgan Stanley X Mesirow

RBC Capital Markets X X Piper Jaffray

Wells Fargo X Raymond James X X

SAMCO

Suggested # of Firms 5 Stephens X X

X Stifel Nicolaus X

Suggested # of Firms 5

Selection Criteria

30% Financial Stability

25% Structuring & Mktg

25% HCRMA Structure & Capital Projects Ideas

10% Prior Ideas & HCRMA interaction

10% Overall Responsiveness

100%

National Firms Regional Firms MWBE Firms

Pilar Rodrigurez
Highlight

Pilar Rodrigurez
Highlight

Pilar Rodrigurez
Highlight

Pilar Rodrigurez
Highlight

Pilar Rodrigurez
Highlight

Pilar Rodrigurez
Highlight

Pilar Rodrigurez
Highlight

Pilar Rodrigurez
Highlight

Pilar Rodrigurez
Highlight

Pilar Rodrigurez
Highlight

Pilar Rodrigurez
Highlight

Pilar Rodrigurez
Highlight

Pilar Rodrigurez
Highlight

Pilar Rodrigurez
Highlight

Pilar Rodrigurez
Highlight



  

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2015-74 

APPROVAL OF SHORT LIST FOR UNDERWRITING SERVICES FOR THE 
PROPOSED 2016 TOLL REVENUE BONDS  

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 27th day of October, 2015 by the Board of Directors of the 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 

WHEREAS, on April 21, 2005, Hidalgo County (the “County”) petitioned the Texas 
Transportation Commission (the “Commission”) for authorization to create the Hidalgo County 
Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”) pursuant to the provisions of the Texas 
Transportation Code; and 

WHEREAS, the Commission authorized the creation of the Authority on November 17, 
2005; and 

WHEREAS, the Authority now operates pursuant to, among other statutory provisions, 
Chapters 370 and 502, Texas Transportation Code, and the corresponding Commission 
regulations, policies and procedures, as amended from time to time (collectively, the 
“Authorizing Law”); and 

WHEREAS, the County is authorized by Section 502.402, Texas Transportation Code, to 
adopt an order authorizing the adoption and implementation of an Optional Vehicle Registration 
Fee in the amount of $10.00, effective January 1, 2008 (the “Vehicle Registration Fee”); and 

WHEREAS, the Authorizing Law requires that the County remit the Vehicle Registration 
Fee to the Authority to fund long-term transportation projects in the County (the “Projects”) and 
pursuant to that certain Transportation Project and Pledge Agreement by and between the County 
and the Authority, dated as of July 24, 2013, as amended (the “Agreement”), the County has 
agreed to pledge the Vehicle Registration Fees toward payment of the principal of, interest on, 
redemption requirements of, and various charges and expenses related to obligations issued by 
the Authority for the Projects; and 

WHEREAS, on November 20, 2013, the Authority approved the post issuance 
compliance procedures for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Vehicle 
Registration Fee Senior Lien Revenue and Refunding Bond Series 2013 in accordance with 
Sections 103 and 141 through 150 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986; and 

WHEREAS, on September 24, 2014, the Authority determined it was necessary to solicit 
requests for proposals to provide Underwriting Services as part of the process to fund long term 
transportation projects in the County; and  

WHEREAS, on November 14, 2014, the Authority received 22 responses to the Request 
for Proposals for Underwriting Services; and 



WHEREAS, Authority Staff has reviewed the 22 responses to the Request for Proposals 
for Underwriting Services and recommends the short list here to attached as Exhibit “A” to 
provided services as part of the proposed 2016 Toll Revenue Bonds; 

 

  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT: 

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporate in the text of this Resolution as if fully 
restated. 

Section 2. The Board of Directors hereby approves the firms of _________ for the short list 
to provide Underwriting Services for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority for the 
proposed 2016 Toll Revenue Bonds, hereto attached as Exhibit A.  

Section 3. The short list for Underwriting Services for the Hidalgo County Regional 
Mobility Authority will be presented to the Board of Directors prior to the issuance of the 
proposed 2016 Toll Revenue Bonds to determine the final Underwriter or Syndicate of 
Underwriters and Senior Manager and/or Co-Managers. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

*     *    * 



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFETIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A 
REGULAR MEETING on the 27th day of October 2015, at which meeting a quorum was 
present. 

 
 
 
 
       
Rance G. Sweeten, Chairman 
 
 
 
       
Ricardo Perez, Secretary / Treasurer 



 

Exhibit A 

Short List for Underwriting Services 



Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

Recommended Firm

Previous

Contact

Previous

Exp Recommended Firm

Previous

Contact

Previous

Exp Recommended Firm

Previous

Contact

Previous

Exp

X

Bank of America / Merrill

Lynch X X Coastal Securities X Cabrera

Barclays X Frost X X X Ramirez

X Citigroup X FTN Siebert Brandford Shank

X JPMorgan X George K. Baum

X Jefferies X Hutcheson, Shockey Suggested # of Firms 2

X Morgan Stanley X Mesirow

RBC Capital Markets X X Piper Jaffray

Wells Fargo X Raymond James X X

SAMCO

Suggested # of Firms 5 Stephens X X

X Stifel Nicolaus X

Suggested # of Firms 5

Selection Criteria

30% Financial Stability

25% Structuring & Mktg

25% HCRMA Structure & Capital Projects Ideas

10% Prior Ideas & HCRMA interaction

10% Overall Responsiveness

100%

National Firms Regional Firms MWBE Firms

Pilar Rodrigurez
Highlight

Pilar Rodrigurez
Highlight

Pilar Rodrigurez
Highlight

Pilar Rodrigurez
Highlight

Pilar Rodrigurez
Highlight

Pilar Rodrigurez
Highlight

Pilar Rodrigurez
Highlight

Pilar Rodrigurez
Highlight

Pilar Rodrigurez
Highlight

Pilar Rodrigurez
Highlight

Pilar Rodrigurez
Highlight

Pilar Rodrigurez
Highlight

Pilar Rodrigurez
Highlight

Pilar Rodrigurez
Highlight

Pilar Rodrigurez
Highlight


	Notice and Agenda
	Workshop Item 1 - Discussion regarding Short List for the Underwriting Services for the Proposed 2016 Toll Revenue Bonds
	Item 1A - Report on Program Manager Activity for SH365 and IBTC
	Item 1B - Report on US 281/Military Highway Overpass/BSIF Connector Project
	Item 2A - Approval of Minutes for Meeting held September 22, 2015
	Item 2B - Approval of Project and General Expense report form September 9, 2015 through October 8, 2015
	Item 2C - Approval of the Financial Report for September 2015
	Item 2D - Resolution 2015-71 - Approval of WA No.3 to the Professional Surveying Service Agreement with Dos Land Surveying to Revise Parcel 10 for SH365
	Item 2E - Resolution 2015-72 - Approval of Supplemental No. 1 to WA No. 4 to the Professional Service Agreement with R. Gutierrez Engineering
	Item 2F - Resolution 2015-73 - Approval of Supplemental No 1 to WA2 to the Professional Service Agreement with Raba Kistner for a No-Cost Time Extension for a Phase II/Hazardous Material Site Assessment
	Item 3A - Resolution 2015-70 Authorization to Support a Constitutional Amendment for Increased State Funding for Transportation
	Item 3B - Resolution 2015-74 - Approval of Short List for Underwriting Services for the Proposed 2016 Toll Revenue Bonds



